24
~ about ha.lt pastitens . It sounded:ilike & boy's voices I?uid:
#7611 Mr, Bohiff Mre Frank wanted him at the Offices Mre Sohifs
Was asleep-at—the timey I:ﬂed him up and he sam'.'te-u Mr,
Frank I will be thoxo as soon u I oan get drossed. 'Ahd I re-
peated the molsage to tho boy a.nd told h:l.m what Mr. Schiff said.
_ Then llr. Sohiﬂ' went back to sloop againe The same voice ca.:!.led
_up Mr. 8chift aga:l.n about'r elevon o'olook. Bmhe—wmtedﬁir. ‘
Sohifff to come down to the offices Mro .Schiff told me to tell
him he would be there as soon as he could get dreuod and I toml

him what llr. Schirs aa:ld[

__CROSS EXAMINATION,
I have been in Mr, Bohitf's house about seven yearss  On

Saturdm and holidm ‘Mra . Sohifr genemlly 8leepse Sometimse he:
goes to the taoto:y when I wake him up.- He never gets up unless
I wake hime  Mr. Schiff told me sometime afterwards he was glad

. —

I aid not wake him up that dgye - I know it was eieven o'o_iook-

when he oa_.lied up the second timeg because the olosk was strikinge
They didn't say what Mr. Frank wanted him forea. |

-~

- ANNIE HIXON. (C) SBworn for the defendant.,
' I I am Mrs, Ursenbaoh'a sorvant. | lﬁ'.—rrmall—d'up on the

telephonf angt half put ono on April 26th. I told him he was:

-

nozt_in—and_huaid—'l!eu—&w—ehar'ﬂe I can't go to the ball. game
~ this afternoones” I told lb.'s. Ursenbach about 1t.

T MAM-_ g
| WO

~ I have been working for Mrs, . Ursenbaoh Xkxmm years, My,
Frank and_his wife came over to llrs. Ursenbaoh'- on Bunday after

we ha.d breaa:tast about rn:lne o'olook. rhoy oomo over there every

‘Bunday. I didn't pa,v any attention to what they talkodabout
, 'that+mrn1ng. They were Just hughing and. talking 1like they
' alwayo do. Yea, he la.tghed. They wero a]..‘l. J.aughing togethor.




He mn't nervous or. exoited ‘80 far as I ocould s-oo. ‘Nothing

B unu-ual a.bout h:lm. Don't know mt thoy were Ming—about.

'L_o.;mmm m the defentante _ |
I was é.t l(ontag Brothers on April 26the I-saw Mr. Frank
. in the office of Iontas Bros. in the norning of that daye I

ooulﬁ‘t givo you the oxaot t:lno. I work a.t llambag Broat




__ALONZO MANY,Sworn for the ‘defendant. ' N
I am-office boy at the National Penoil Oompany. I begen working .
there April 1et,1913, T ait sometimes in the outer office and stand

around in the outer hall, I left the faotory at half past eleven on

__An_il_aeth._!hynir_igii_ihnrawlils Hall,the atenqgrapher from Montags.-~

war-in the office with Mr.Frank. Mr.Frenk told me to phone to Mr. -

_ Sohiff and tell him to oome down. I telephoned him,but the girl-ans-
weréd the phone and sald he hadn't got up yet.I telephoned once. I
worked there two Saturday afternoona of the weeks provioqo to Qhe

- murder and stayed thereuntil half pest three or foux, Frang.was

—aiways Working during that time, I never eaw him bring anyrvomen ;

into the !aotory_ﬁnd”drink with them. I have never seen Dalton thers,

On April 36thy I saw Holloway,Irby,McCrary and barley at the faotory.

I didn't see Quinn.I don't remember seeing Corinithia Hall,Mrs.
Freeman,Nrg,White,Graham,Tillender,or Wade Oampbell. I left there

- 11.30. o
' ——%wﬂ;hm popg e ‘”’Z‘*“’%J rigat
- went_out-onoo. Dontt Xnow how long he stayed
out, ,
w. ‘Sworn for the defendant.

I am ored®t man for Montag Bros.and bopkeqperji hgzg\rharge of
the bookeeping and doouments and papers of the National Penocil Com-
__ _____ peny.I anm familiar with Mr.Frdnk'-'handwriting.rhese finanoial |

sheets beginning with May 33nd, 1913 and-eﬁding May 34,1913, (defend-
" an't exhibit 9) are in MreFrank's handwriting. The eleven Lltems bew-
‘ginning wifh.order #7187 running through #7197,appearing on pages '
568 and 57 of the housi"brdpr“bboi (Dorendanﬁfs exhibit 13) are idﬁf
Mr,Frank's hendwrbting,These entries below thit are in yiss Hattie

" Hall!s handwriting.I employed Miss Hattie Hall as my stenographex,
Mz, Montag and Mr,Frenk hed nothing to do with i%, I raised:her
' idgon on first of August,because I promised her thut:rhon she ‘tirot _
'oane hero. These eleven requilition sheets. {defendant's- exhibit 35
- to 3B 1nolulivo)are in Mr.Frank's handwriting.I saw Mr.Frank on the ‘

_ morning of April 36,a$ ]on%ags.ne alked me to allow niss Hattlie Hall,
== '-my -tonographer,to go ovor to the raotory to nnnins him as hig sta. N

—— 4 e s
T ey ,'1.' L R . Sl T

nographor was auay ‘and g&'was piled up with work.And 1 told him '”?




I didn't think she shoild-go- until she finished Mr.Montag's mails
- He sald something then about her ooning over in the afternocom,and 1
said I di‘h't think she ought—to work over there a8 .1t wasn't hergﬁvr_ﬁ
work,end I told he& not to do i%,but I told her if she got through
with lr.uontag'l mail,-he could go over there that morning and help
him,if she ocould assist him in anyway,
CROSS, EXAMINATION, I have never seen Frank write any of the doouments

'whioh I say are in his handwriting. I have seen him write, I don't

. know their system of doing work down at the faotory.. This order -oould

. ———i—*not have been received on April Band(Defendant'l exhibit 37) The
signature of H,TeSchiff on the requisition sheets(ddfendant's exhib-
its 35 to 35 ino,) means that he checked it when the order was filled,
i have been with antag Bros.seven or ;1gh€ years,I don't know whose,
handwriting that is.(gtate's exhibit K), It looke like Mr.Frank's,
but 1t 18 not clear to me,It is entirely diig;rent from his usual

. 4___handwr1t1ng. It is different from those I have identified postively

as MroFrank?s,but 1t_1s_{;gurol on- thoge,and-here-it is in the form

" of a letter. There is no comparison, With a few Oapital letters you
can't get an idea of qf & mans handwriting. I am not positive that
- ..~ .that is Mr.Frank's handwriting. It might be. You take this sheet
I —her;(raquiaitien aheet) and you can'tget an ides od a man's hande
A writing from thii,booauee over§%hing is ftgurel—in~hero~—ﬁ13’writing' ~—
‘m;ghi,hc_entxsely~étfforent"if he sat domn to write a letter,

b 4 have never seen a 1otter written by Mr, .

e e

Frank» The only writing of his that I am ramiliar wIth are figurea

and things like that pay-rolls,writinge in requisitions and wordq

- ~_that consist 1argely of abbreviationl;; _
Wom for the defondant. :

— '—I am a traveling sale-man I make two trips a year for the
- '“lational Penoil Coppany,from the tirot of rebruary to the first of
April,and from the first of September to the flftoonth of Ootober,

I was at Hontag Broc.around ten o'clook on April 36th, I 1. I had come in -

———f———*~**—£:gn”dﬁrf”1§ on-thu—rolnfaﬁd_‘ia-writing up my orders, I had been aw’
L )m ~ f%en d&yl.nr.rrank oame 1; a.rtar I 8ot m“‘ }_;nked}xim algaut e —



two important orders &8 to their shipments and he réplied that he
could'nt tell 'hether they had been lh,ppgiﬂnzﬂnot but_that 1f- . i
,*—:;”;would return to the faotory with/ﬁim ‘he would give me the duplioate
" invoioces and let me see for myself, I replied that I would not have

| time to'gonbaok, as I had lotes of orders. He says:" If you can't |
come now,oome this afternoon.," And then he walked in to Mr.Montag's

~—-~efftoe,and as he went into the office he said "Come up now,or come

up after dinner.

§ —  OROSS EXIMINATIO N.,uI saw Frank in his office.one Saturday afternoon
in the early part of April about three»o cloock.His wife was there
- doing some stenographio work for him, Mr.Frénk said Saturday morning o

.lpiii_agyh,that i£ I couldn't come to the factory in the morning
~that I should come in the aftermoon, I am sure of that conversation,

Miss Hall hegrd pé.rt of 1t. T had been in his office on pr'eviouu"
—Saturday afternoons. I never foun&—&ny—of—theidnoxn.1onked,_He»was-

" always working. . ,
MRS, RAE FRANK,Sworn for %he defendant, -

I am fhé mother of Leo Frank.I live in Brooklyn,I lived in Texas thrgi
— " years,where-Leo was bornmd.Mr, Moses Frank of Atlanta is my hugband's
R brothen.fl saw him Hotel McAlpin in New York Uity om April 27 and
— April 38th,The letter that you hand me(defendant's exhibit 43) I saw

on Monday,April 38th, It is my Son's hendwriting.This sheet(defen-
‘dants exhibit 43)is a sort of finanoial sheet. I had lunoh with Mr,
. = 6§§§ Frank at Hotel MoAlpin on Monday,April 28th.His wife read this

Tetter to him in my presence and it was handed to me afterwarde.

also saw that sheet (defendant's exhibit 43)but I did not understand

it;*The handwriting on that envelope (exehibit for defendant 44) is
that of my son, The word "Yondiff" in the letter 19 Hebrew maaning

" Holiday" ) ) N -
ROBB‘EXIMINAT;O 'a The letter wae folded exaotly as'lt is now to the
best of my reoolleotion,just in that shape, Mr.Frank has no rich -

— relatives in Brooklyh, That is my ‘son's handwriting(atatos exhibit )

It 1s a -photographic copy. There was another paper inoluded 'in 4he
onveIOpe whioh that letter came in gome prioe 1at but r didn' ‘

Vi A .

*\W‘;phy-,—___ - - ey AA = L ,_.:-———r—‘ﬂ-:—r-v—nr.;_ux




look at 1%,It hed numbers of penoils and prices on it, That letter

was Tead in Hotel MoAlpin,in Mr.Mose Fradkte room, As to What rela-
tives MreFrank hae in Brooklyn,my brother-in-law MrsBennett{ is a
' —oiark‘at‘tla a week. My son-in-law Mr.Sterne is 1n the retall cigar

buﬂinesa. As to what my means of eupport are,we have about $30,000,

out at 1nterest,my hueband and I,at six per cent.We own the house we
live in: We have a $6,000,mortgage on it, The house is worth about

810,000, My husband is doing mothing, He is not in good health. Up

-—~t0 -a year— ’ he was a traveling salesman, These are the only rela-
tives my son has in Brooklyh. Mr, Moses Frank,my brother-innlaw,
generally pends spm & Sunday with uas in Brooklyn,before he sails .
for‘Europe‘ He spends Sunday with us in Brooklyn and. has.d

‘us, He was(not in Brooklyn on April 36th. He ie supposed to be very.

waalthy. I don't know how much oash my husband has in bank, A few
“hundred d. 11ars*poseiblyw—ny—husbandfts—67 yéars old, He is brokenm—
‘down from hard work and.in very poor health, He was too unwell to

come down here, s T

| 0S0AR PAPPENHEIMER,Sworn for the defendant.

—_—

I an in the furniture business,I am also & stockholder of the

National/?enoil Company,I have been getting comparative sheeta &s to

~—the W y business of the Company from Frank sinoe Maroh,lSlO. Up

% ' ~%he—post—efftoe—arsertbuto&—matiron—Sunday—f-uaed—tu—ai-

/
ways/go to the Post Offioe to get my mail and always found this re-

Wpoytvbn'Sundqy morning. When I quit going to the Post Office on
A day*a*i*rec@tv_afﬁhéJEEBS;fsﬁin the first mail on Monday mornings.
I have here the report~£or'the weéiﬂ—hding April 84,1913(defendant's
/4 —exhibit 45) I.- got that on’ Monday morning,April 38th, I also have
/_m here all the Oomparativo sheets reoeived by me ‘every week boginning
January 18 1918,up to April 34,1913 (Defendant'a exhibit 43) |




. Oy F, URBANBAOH Sworn for the defendant/ -
I married a sister of Mrs.Leo Frank. I phoned him on Friday

and asked. hin 'if he would go to the base ball game Saturday. He

'aaid he didn't know,he might go and would phone me later and lgt me
know, On Baturday;when I got home about twenty minutes to two ny
cook told me that Mr.Frank had phoned and told me that he wasn't
- _going to the game,” I saw him on Sunday,after the murder,at my house,
"7 1 eaw no soratches marke or bruises on him, He seemed to be a little
. diaturbed 1n mind._lﬂaan—hxm—again—%hat—afternoon. He told us about
—~the tragody. That evening we meet him and his wife coming down Washu_

ington 8t. opposite the Hebew Orphana_Home. He gave me my rain coat

.right_there,which he had borrowéd previously. ,
CROSS EXAMINATION. He and his wife and my wife and myself generally

~ play cards Saturdéy‘evening. We were very much interested in bridge .
Jand played to-get;er often. Mr.and Mrs. Selig's family“uqually play= B
- ~ed “poker Saturday night, Yr, Frank and his wife never played poker,
- I am postive I rang nrliFrdnk up and asked him to go to the ball -
.gdms. Mr; Frank called it off about one thirty on Saturday when y
’”éot iome and got the message from my cook it was twéﬁty to two. Mr,
Frank borrowed my rain ocoat at 4,30 on Sunday when it was raining,

and I met him about 6 o'olook on Washington Street,and he returned_M

o it. ‘He never had -that rain ooat until sunday afternoon, I am poative

- ——the.t_he_did_noi‘._hane_it_on_sa.imzdal. e
lrl. Ce Fo URSANBAGH, Sworn for the. defendant.

I am Hrs. Leo Frank's sister. I received a telephone mesaage

- for Mr,.-Ursanbach from Mr. Frank throyeh my cook on Saturday at

hnlt past one. I #al no aoratohea.bruiees,or markson Mr, Frank on

- Sunday, He_was‘nervouq as ono»nanld_gpve been under the cirocumstances.
\He borrowed & rain ogat frdm'my husbaﬁa that afternoon, The rain
5;;;;?*-7 450&%— was“ét;our"house"ch Batuiday. I% was thero when my husband
N a-ked him if he- would wear it on gunday.ur. Frank did not have it
on Baturday.




GRQSS LXAMINATION. On. bunday,mrrirank when he was at the house

told us he had been oalled downtown and that this little girl was

murdered and he told what a horrible orime it wad. He aid not say

~who committed it He sa;d ﬁothing about employing a lawyer. He said  K
nothing about how he slept the night before, I think he told about
being at the undertakers,in the afternoon. I did not hear him say
T anything about~his visit to the undertekers in the morning.~ﬂe~eami::;
' he had been taken down to the faotory in_the_morning,hy the>deteot~«—;
" ivea, He said he had thought he heard the telpphone ringing in his
sleep,tha night before. He said when he Saw the oorpse 1t was &
grewsone aight. He said nothing about why he aia not stay in the
room and look &at the corpse longer or more oaretully. He said
.nothing abbut suspeoting Newt Lee as being the guilty party.He saii
“he was sorry he let Gantt in the faotory %aturday afternoon beoau_gb

_he mistrusted Y him becanse “he had not been honest He did not say he

- thought Newt Lee or Gantt had committed the orime, He said-nothing— 'f
5about the clock having'beeﬁ-imp:oﬁefly punched, 1 was not in the

‘room the entire time. I\ﬁaa guests and I was out a good deal of the_
.time. I don't know 1f he knew_the nama,of'Mary'Phagan\then B; not.

L think he said she was choked , He. di—cin' t say anything about a

~oord-around her neck,but said she had a piece of her pettiosot

»

around her neok. He mentioned he had paid her off the Saturday be-

!ore.I don't know ‘that he mentionsd the neme ot the girl at all at

: . that time. He said he hadAdiaohaned Gantt-becaunse—he—we v {.;r
1 est.I think he sai&—ﬁewt Lee was a'good fellow as muoh'ﬁs he knew -

about him. 0nﬁﬁoq§gy_§i§§§_awer at- Selig's Mr, Frank*waa'there and
we had oonversation on the subject. He spoke of having a deteotive
‘at the house in the morning,thét the deteotives thought that e -had,
done 1t and how-atrange it was thdtuthe\ should'séy:ao;'Heididn't

-say that he suspeoted anybody. He seemed to be oalm as usual that |
s night He riever mentioned auspecting anybody of the orime, On - -
T Monday might, he said he had been suspected in the morning by tre
. deteotives, That night he sat on the cowch and patted his foot.
| That was the only indiocation of nervousness I saw, Mr,. - Framk
+ d1d not have Mr. Hesanbaok'a rainooat on. Saturday. .It was in -
£ oux house all ﬂaz Bva.tnrdsv _gg m‘H'l et ’-'»"’»Mmm ,,ﬁ;,g 1:-;—;-;;;_,‘ ”

L e R R DTGP -~

. ,t. it PR B0 ¥
o 2 N




MRS, A, E. MAROUS, Sworn for the defondant,

"1 am a sigster of Mre.Leo Framk. I played ourda‘Saturday'W”'lm

night-at—ﬁra~8ﬁifgsa .Frank qu there Bitting out in the hall a

e e = ———

v went to bed after ten o olook I notioed nothing unusual about

. him, no bruises mar ks or signs,
OROSS.EXAMIHATION. He came 1n one time and told ua something funny

about a baseball Joke. We were still playing when he went to bed,

‘”‘MRS. Mo HARCUS} dworn for—the—ﬁe%endant.
I am no relation or_Hx. or Mrs, ¥rimk, I saw Mr.Eronk'at

“half éaat eight or a quarte;-to nine 1h the evehing on April 26th;
at Mrs, uelig's iesidenee; e piayoa c~rds there, Mr, Frénk opehod
the door for us. He ataye&—in the hall reading. We played cards in

‘ the dining room. He went to ded between ten and half pfter ten.He
anpealﬁd aa_naiuraah3ﬂ_nanali_l~lai$_tha_house_ahout_twelye—owolo

f CRO§§=QLAEIHAIIDH,_Hﬁ_had_a_game of oards overy Saturday afternoonl:t

at somebody elee 8 house, .

1!1. Jo GOI.]BTF‘IN Sworn ‘for the defendant,

» I played cards Satureay night April 26th,at Mra.belig's

house, 1 got there about 8 15. e played 1n the ‘Adining room, Mr,
Frank was sitting in the-hall. There was‘nothing unusual about him, -

no nervousess or anxiety. There waé,nothihg:fhat attracted our at-

téntton."i—havo~nevor—knewn Mr.or Mrs,Frank to'play poker, I should

~ say he went to bed about 10;50. Hi wife followed about 1B minutos

___atterwarda._l never notioed any marka.or bruises about his peraon.

—UROSS HXAMINATION. He ocame 1n while we were playing to tell us 01 r  %

‘ aome Joke he had read and we . asked him to desist aa it was dis-~

trasting us from the game, Frank was reading a magazine whiqh,

oauaed him oonaiderabio_merr1ment—anﬂr1aughter.

. STRAUSﬁ,Sworn for the defendant,. _
"I was b the.home. of Mrs,delig,saturday night,ﬁlaying cardb

ﬂ_l_

V,I got there about 10; 50.Hr.krank let me in. While we played he— wag
: ﬂaitting_in the hall _reading, I oould see. hinm thnough_the door.
"7o o;”f?”;nﬁr‘“wﬁﬁ“ﬁd¢niﬁg anﬁéﬁi; éBBut n1da'Ha'wentnio‘ﬁealgﬁmediately

.\.I

N




©after 1 got'théro. His wife went to bed aoon'gfterwards.

‘MRS, EMIL SELIG,Recalled for the defendant,
(Witness denies ocategorioakly thaf any of the contents of
'Mino;ﬁ MoKnight's affidavit(State's exhibit J)are true.) I have never
rg}qgg_g;pola'o,yage!_ggg_genny ginnsvahe hal_baen with me.
CROSS EXAMINATION. I didn't ses Albert MoKnight at my house on Sat-

urday. He has been to the house two or three times, I was in bed
when Mr,and Mre,Frank went down ataiz: Sunday mdrning in response
to the ringing of the telephone. Mr.Frank got home about eleven
- 0%¥Clook Sunday morning and then ate his breakfast. He and his wife
" .went out together, Mintla was paid $3,.50 a week., I advanced her &
week's wages, I don't know what week that was. I didn't pay her
- enything the™hext week. The first week I gave her $5.,00 and told
her to give me the change. She brought 31.00 the next morning,and -
told me she kept /50¢ which I deduoted~$he;£-_4
Frank gave her & hat, I donﬂt_kﬁﬁi;!hen_xhat was. Mrs, Frank haa
nqygr given her any money to my knowledge, ' o
SIGMUND MONTAG,Sworn for the defendant,
I anm engaggd in manufacturing stationary, I am $peasurer of -
the National Pénoil Oompany. The company receives its mail at my
» offioe,ihioh is two blooks from the pencil faoctory.Frank comes to‘;
my otfioe_gzggx___x_of the year to get the mail and instructions
with regard to orders and the business of the faotory. He came to
ny office on April 38,about ten o'clook and -taye¢~ubvut‘au‘ )

He talked to me,my stenographer,Miss Hattie HBll,Ehd—ﬁiZGéﬁtheiﬁéij_*

one of the salesman, Up to about a year ago I went to the factory al=_
- most every-Saturdé; afternoon, Mr Frank would alidyl be working &t

————his—dosk on the finanoial sheet, The telephone in my housé is about
30 feet from my bed, I did not hear it ring Sunday morning, My wife

wae aroused by its ringing and she waked me. The man &t the other

. end asked me if I ocould identify a girl that was killed in the base-

i I referred him to Mr.Darley who was most

ment of the penocil raotory.
fam111cr with the help in the faotory.. Aiter“breakrant Mr. Frank ,«

I .. el
o oame 40 my ‘housée It was & rww,ohil}y _morning. He was no more—n -
’ 4 ° . “
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= *v\bue_.th@n we were abont the murder when we saw him that morning,I

' «f"waa"v€zTrm6ﬁ""ag‘itate&;éii&‘—'tr‘gmbl?d.—}?ly wife commenced "to ory an& 1
~~®We8 very nervous. I saw no marks ecratches or discolorations of-

gn‘,; sort. on his faoce, and there were no Spots on his olothing. I

E went-to- the—fact{)r-y—thatmornin_g end made & general examination,in
l -oluding the metal room. Ve saw nothing on the floor, Frank was

very much agitated and nervous when he told us about the ocourr-

. ence.. We have .a great meny. acoidents in the metal room —hey .

would e~ broughtto thé“front of the‘building“into ‘tre office. -

.Il.heard +ha1: about nine o'elook- Men&ay{aor*xﬁng Mr.'?rankmad—’beén
”i:taken to police headquarters, I knew that he had a very limited

"acquaiqtanoe there and I thereforo telephoned for Mr,Herbert Haas,

. my perSOnal counsel and oounsel tor the pencil oompany to go down
_there, Mr,Hass answered_EﬂgE_ﬁg‘hidn'$ like to leave home that |
: ~_..mo.ix'xing, that his wife was expecting e new prrivel,so I sent my -

' automobile after him. Nr Heas ‘came baok end sald he was refused ad

‘ mittance to Mr.Frank at the utation hous- , end said he was going to
telephone lr.Rosser, He then telephoned for Mr, Rossen+1han_waﬂ.he-.

.,tween half. past ten and eleven. Jir Rosher-oame down_to—the—ﬂtatton
house thirty or forty minutes later. I saw Nr Rosser go upstairs,

—_— - —

About forty minvtes—later Mr. Blaok ana Mr Haas 1eft police Head-

! quarters with Nr.¥rank .1 always received the finanoial sheet on

‘7:~Monday morning. Nr,¥rank would bring them over in envelopes. I sew.

the—financial sheat df April 24(Defendant's Exh.ibit 2) on Honday
_afternoon about three ofclock. That was after tr. sonif? called me . _
‘ /

: OVer the _telephone -and asked me 1f I would __anot:l.on the employment‘ E.

- of the Pinkertons to :t’erret out this crime and 1 told mr seh:l:tt to)

7 go ghead. I told him and. Mr,Darley to help the authorities all” in ;

" their power to find out the murderer ,whoever he might be. ‘

- GROSS FBXAMINATION, Mr E’ran.k was Wei:%—a&q&a%n%ﬂa with our attarney,

; ag¥, He was preaident' of the B'nai B'rith. .Thée B'nai B'rith ';
has between four or.five hundred members,l should say. When I say
“Tthat Br.¥rank had adlimited acquaintanoe, I meant that the peaple. | .-
|-around pollce headquarters aid not know Mr.Praunk, Mr,Frank &% notl
. a8k for an attorney. Mr,Schiff told me that Mr,Pramk had speken .
to» him about employing the Binke;:tona ‘Mo Erank was very nervous,




-n—when-heiwaemat'my-houae_Sunday morning. He had already been to the
. undertakern. He told me they had taken him into a dark rooa and £ix
" flashed on a light, and he said he saw the 1ittle girl there. ‘He de--
soribed how she looked. He said her face was scratohed and her eye
wes disgcolored, and ehe seemed to i&ve-ahjhh-in her-head. Her mouth
was fuli of aawdustiﬁnd he déeoribed her in a general way, He did
not oall'my aﬁtention to his being nervous. §e did not uay'anything
_ to me about an attorney or about having been to- police‘headquarters.
—TI don't_know Whether he had been to police hoadquartg;s or not. I
authorized the employment ot the Pimkedtons on Monday, I had not
then employed oonnael. My aanning_nr,nerbert Hoas to see Mr, Frank |

‘wes not employing oounsel. I made 0o trade with Mr.Haas, Don't know
" who is paying his fee, I have not contributed anything towards 1t,
nor has the Pencil Company, The Penoil Oompany is employing tli?

Pinkettons..As_to whether they have been paid yet or not,they haven*f_
__requested their pay, They have sent bills two or three times, I Te-
>oeived tﬁ; reports from the Pinkertons., ghey came sometimes every .

day dné;then somet1mea—they_d1dn4i_Inx_ggiﬁz_gélgg;l_EQEA_he report

about finding the big stiok and the pay envelope. I did not request
~ the Pinkertons to keep the finding of the stiock and the envelope
:-from the police-and authorities. We have little accidents almmet
 every two weeks in the factory. There was one big accident about a
year ago, & machinist Gilbert, had his head bursted open in th;
Ag__,v;;gmaialfdapartmeni,#Ehat_was-about;a—yeafmageTThéminsuranoé—companyw-_

ordered us to clean up the factory about a’week affer Iary'rhagan's
deé.th. - ' |
REDIRECT EXAMIHATIONSuperintendent Plerce of the Pinkertons told me

" that bis reports_nnuld_hg_inrnlghed to the police before thOY came

to me,
TRUMAN HoORARY c. Sworn for the defendant,

I am a draymen on- the streeta of Atlante. 1 work -for the Natw
ional Pencil Oompeny, I heve hauled for them.rI have drayed for thep

, mostheveri_saturday for the palt'?ireé.yearq.'I would work on Satw
" urday afternoons-until half past three and sometimes as late as five,
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I would be sometimee there so late.the'éhipping olerk would be~goné.‘
T have néver' found the :rbnt door 1ookfd"on'a Saturday atternoon.t.'
_;havb never seen Jim Sonley watohing there Saturday eftermoon. I hqu:fﬂﬂ
. never -seen him guarding the door. I have never seen him around the
!factory at all Seturday afternoon, I'havp never found the dcors ©0
Mr.rxdnk's'inner or outer office locked. Both doors have'glase win~_
- dowa in them, Anybody could see through them. I have sometimes found
M, Sohiff working there with Mr.Frank on Saturdey afternoon, I did
not see Jim.don;ey at the faotory April 36th. ; did not tell him to
‘go down in the elevator shaft and esse his bowels. I went into M,
‘Frankts office sbout tWelve o'olock on April 36th. Mr, Frank was
there. | .
OROSS EXAMINATION, I 4id not haul any for the pencil faotory on
_ April 36the I took & sack of hay there, fnat was about 7,30, I didn's
see Mre Frank upstairs that time, I did 204 see Jim Conley at all
"that day. It may have been ae late as 8,30 that I reashed the tao~
4ory that-day. ﬂr;?rank‘was not there. I wes pald sometime before
13 o'olock that daye The boxes are piled around 1n there pretty

high around the elevator going down there, There are some pretty

large ones, four or five feet high. They are pilfed around the
stairway., I have hever seen them use that door to the Clarke Wooden~-
L _,,_/—"7 ¥
ware space, I have used 1t once to haul out a lot of traeh. No 1l

" have never seen Jim Conley sweeping up there Baturday afternoon,

' _;__}fﬁp__Ihexofasane Baturday-afternoon that I“GIanff'go up there, ‘rhat

was sinoce ghristmas. I think it ‘was in April. I went up there every

—arternoon in January. I P

e

D, Je NIX. SWorn f£or the aafendans._~ |
I was office boy at the penocil faotory from April 1913,%to Oct-

= 1918+, 1 worked there every other Satuxday‘until the first of Sep-
tembef,gnd then every Saturday,thereafter. I am 19 years old, Bew
fore Sept 1,I worked on Saturdays “until between four and wix’ o'olook.
-_“_Onpsatuxdays—a#%ef—Spe%v};—§~werked—unti%—be%ween 5.30 end 6, I |
have never missed any days-while—I-heve been at the factory. On
Saturdey afternoona,ur.frank and Mr.Sohiff would be there working.




T would stay in the outer office, I never left the faotory on Sate —

—urdéay afterndon, I have never known Mr.Frank to have any women in’

-his offioe drinking or doing anything else,
' OROBS' EXAMINATION, I never stayed there every Saturday afternoon

in the Summer months. Every othe:ﬂﬂaturdax afternoon then 1 got off
at oﬁe o'oclook, No 1 dén't_know enything about Mr,Sohiff and Mr,
Frenk and others taking women down the alley on Forsyth St. and
around the back door, He said did not have any women in the factory

" when I was there,and I worked every Saturday after—$he first of

September until the firet of Ootober. In the Summer I worked every
other Saturdey afternoon,
FRANK PAYBE. Sworn for the defendant,
I was office boy last Thankegiving day at the pencil faotorys

___1% was enowing that dayy I am 16 years old. Mr.Schiff and Mr.frank

“sweepklg, He left the faofory about 10.30. L 16f% about 11. He had .

’ qexb'IOrking there in the office that day.Mr,Schiff sent me up on

the—routth_rloor_to'stfafgﬁtén”the‘boijﬁ*up. Jim Conley was there

finished his work, I went by the office to get my coat. Mr,Sohiff
and Mr.prank were still working. When I left I déid not see Conley
anywhere about the door., For two months I worked at the faotory on
8aturday afternoons until 3,30 or four, Mr.Schiff and Mr,Frank

. would always be working in the offioe. I have never—known him to

have any women in there, or see any drinking going on, I wdﬁld go
to dinner about 1 to 3 o'clocks Mr.Frank would go about 18.30 to

one and get back about three, I iouldrltay in thﬁinngr_nffiée all
the time. Hr.sohiff—uat—rtght aoross from me in the inner office.

- & would go to pyonteg's and ntay about ten or fifteen minuteas,

~

= ; ) “_'_"_ _-_ - “*'w

I quit wozk at. theFaotory seven or eight months

ffngo to get a better job, Hr.Sohiff was with ur.rrank every Saturday

aiternoon I wes there. I never went back at nights. I have never

seen any beer bottlel around there, I don't know whether Jim Conley

‘oame back after he left there at 10.30 on Thankagiving Day., I saw

him go down the stairs, I d4id not look for him as I went down, I
did not notice himo , |

Ty
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- PHILLIP c_nms Sworn for the defendant,
I am 15 years old, I started working for ‘them Deo.la.lsla..al

otfioe boy,at the penoil faoctorye I left there March 39, 1913, I o

stayed in the outer office. On Saturdays I stayed until 4,30 and

sometimes until 6 otolock, I never left before 4.30 on Saturdays.I
'.‘iould go to dinnerx about 1,30 dhddg;f back at 3. Sometimes on Sat-

urdays I would be sent to Montag for 15 minutes, to get the mail,I

would sometimgemgo«ou$~$ofthe~Bol&f8tr?1ant—to—send—thu“pa?féll‘%heré.*

I would get baock at 13 o'clocke I heve never missed & qingle Saturday

at the factory while Iwme working there, MroFrank never did ha_.v@ '
any women there., I ﬁever saw any drinkiﬁg there, I have never seen
Dalton come in there, I have seen Jim Conley Sweeping there Saturday
efternoon, Snowball wouild—be in there onoce in a vhile; I have never
"known the front door to be locked on Saturday afternoon, After a
cdrtain time all the sweepers, 1n01ud1ng Conley and Snowball, had

tc’leave‘fhe “factory at noon,. Hr.Darley gave them ordere’ thay could

not sweep 1n the afternoon, After that I never eaw any of them aroun4

. —tﬁéfé sdfhrdiq__f¥ernoon. I have never seen anybody watohing tgpv
door on any Saturday that 1 was there, or any other day. I have seen
Mr.Frank's wife ocome to his office onoce. Mr Schiff would be helping
’him on some of the Saturdaya that 1 would Bo there, I have never .

seen Mr, Frank familiar with any of the women in- the faotory. I have

nexar_acen+him_talk_toﬁﬂaxy_ﬁhagan_ai_all . .
CROSS EXAMINATION, Mr, Frank and T were good friends, Jjust like a

Ahoas_ought—to~bo—%e~mov—1—don*t—know—anything about lr.Frank's tellw
ing Oonley to come around and not let Mr,Darley see him, |
GODFREY WEINKAUF,Sworn for the defendant,
';_ I am suporintendent of the Penoil Company's lead plant. Begining
with July,1013, up until the first week in January 1913, I visted the

"office of the penocil Iacfory every other Baturday, between three,
and five o*qlook. I wouls stay there about two hours., I would find

" ur, Hollovay,nr.prank and Kr.'séhifr there, I neygf gaw any women

in the affice thore.
m;IQ!!§!:§Z£!I§£!IQ§’ ~I mever esw Jim Uonley there &t the faotory ea

% e g —
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o Aw“i’aﬁbtufb ;iuéw Hdlieway ‘there on. Satuzdiw aterngan__
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GHARLIE LEB, Sworn tor the defendant —————

1 am a maohinist at the pencil faotory. I remenmer the aer

‘cident to buffy in the metal room.HiB finger was hurt on the oyald
machineahout Oct,. 4 1912. It bled freely'and the ' blood spouted out.
There was a lot of the blood on the floor. He went down the hall

to the office,by the ladles dressing room. There was blood at that

noint; -Gilbert also got hurt in the metsl room lest year, He was'

bandaged in the office also..In going fronm the metal room to the

office,you 8o right by the stepa,.
' GROSS nXAMIHATION.I have been with the company two years and four

months, Two weeks ago my wages were raised 2%¢ an hour, Mr.Darley
raised them. I have not talked to anybody about what I was going .

to swear in this case. I d1d not see Gilbert get hurt up there,I

saw him after he was dressed., Duffy was hurt in the metal room on

the~maehiae—ogposite—Mary—?haganla~maohins—The—fenuti Uompany took

a written statement from me,8igned by me,to keep the fellow from

suing the company. I saw my signature this morning. 1 have. never

told you I signed that statement., The blood was streaming from hts
finger andAdropped all over the flcor. The whole floor n@s bloody.

He came out down the hall to the office. He stoﬁpea"ﬁhdut in front
of the dressing. room,about three steps from the water cooler and

asked me whieh office to go in. The blood was stresming from his

w_,.‘...-b

e

Alie 43 S H g s ': 4
SIURT ""’f(" Y8 any- “Woilion "0outs  .p
m— éoing on thero. oY meen Jim aonley aitting and watohin‘g—the donrf

Tinger while he was standing there,sbout elght or ten seconds, E%

dropped Just in one Qlace,holding-hishhand~like'this.'If'wasn't"

" “gleaned up,they'onlJ aweep the f1oo0r once a weelk,that's all the |

r*\g,\ —
oleaning_it_gets,—l—nevee—notioed 1t after that txme, I havp n&ver

: teaken any notioe ‘whether, you can see ‘that blood there now. Duffy

- wWes out right near where ‘those ohips were taken up on the floor,

It-might—h&ve~been—%hs-sama"plaoe._It~wa8“rtght“near there.l

; WOuldn't say 1t was the- ‘game" spot or not.,

ARTHUR PRIDR (e),Sworn for the dafendant.-~-

I workad on the second floor of the faotcmy. On Saturdaya I

,'work all over the faetory,doing anything that is 1e cessary. Beginn~

ing with July of laat year I have not miased & 8ingle. 3aturday after=
TR e R % PR LT T e
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The employees used the back skkixss stairs leading from the metal
room 0 the third floor, You oan hear the elevitor ranning 4f the
maochinery is not running. It pakpj & roaring noise and you can_hear

- 4t on ayy floor. The motor makes a no1qe,'aﬁd you oan see the wheels
. moving on ﬁho fourth floor, I know Jim Conley's general character
for truth and veraocity, i1t 1s bad, I would not believe him on oath,
I wouldn:'t believe.him’dn'oath, beoause him and his whole family -
iled to me.
CROSS gé!;NATIQN, I never associated with Jiu. Ko. I aint & high

" olase nigger, but—I &m & differnet grade from him, He hed three or

~ four watohes and I bought one angJI_madg_himhﬂhor<ms_aFeoeipt ‘mirked
paid ig_fg;li;andhe sold me the watoh and after that they oome and-
got him to put him in jail about it, end then his whole family oame

«iﬁd eiad if I would give the watoﬁ\ﬁaoi,tﬁét they would pay the debt, )

~ and I gave the watoh back and after they hed released him,the femily

Jus% said they done that to get thp_watohtand they were done with
, it,and'thérelwéan't any way for me to get 1t,but hé‘sworg(to me it -
‘was pald for in full, I hamen't heard anything else sald against

bim, I never paid any special attention to the elgvator during busw

1neaa'hour, but you could hear it all the time when the factory
wasn't running, It didn't shake the building. You could hear the
olgygtor when the wind blows. You ocould hear;the elevator ;f the

. machinery wasn§$ running even if they are hammering/ | |
'REDIRECT E;A!IEATION, I'haloifg_ﬁiésed a single day in five yemrs,

that Nave poeern OTYKing Gl e -oo";‘. N ne m U

&

Qiney forged_a»rqggipxmgn.me for a watoh. I let him have Q&.BO on

: 1t, and I never got my money baok. , - . s . Lt
‘ DAISY HBP Sworn for the defendant, "_ '

I am‘u married woman. o worked in the factory from Oot 1911 to

June 1let,1913. I worked in the packing department on the seoond

~ floor, Mr.Frank never apoke to me when he. would paal. I never dida
.- speak .to him. I've never been-in his offioe drinking beer;Oooo-o&l.n

"or anything olse. I know Dalton when I see him::I;ne¥§z tinxgd the
_, faotory with him, I never have been with,pim until I went to his




%o see Mrs, Taylor ,who 1ived with him then., That was the only place— —
I have ever seen him, I never have been to the raotbry on_Seturday °

S or any other day. I never introduced him to MreF¥ank, There Isn't
& word og truth in thatel have never gone down in the basoment with

this fellow,Dalton, I don't even know where ‘the basement is at all,
I have never been anywhere in the factory,except at my work.
Ross EXAMINATION, I have never been in jail,Mr.W,M.Smith got me out
of jail. Spmebody told a tale on me, that's why I was put in jail.
don't know what they charged me with,they aocuseq me of fornioation,

_ REDIREOT EXAMINATION, I never wae tried, I never had to pay anything
except my—lawyez'l-!ee,uihigh I paid to Mro,Wm,Smith. I never was

o

taken to ocourt, T
MISS LAURA ATEINSON.. Sworn for the defendant.
1 1ave bsen ih Mr,Dalton's company three times, I never met at
the Busy Bee Cafe, I~havo'hever walked with him to or from the pencil

company,I Have never walked home with him,
— OROSS EXAMINATION, I worked at-the National Pencil Factory two days—
 last month, I have known MrsDalton six months, I have been in his
_company three times. I did not know Daisy Hopkins.,

MRS, MINNIE SMITH,Sworn for the defendant.
I work at the pencil factory, I do not know OeBsDalton. I live
at 148 S.Forsyth St, I have never met Dalton or walked home with
him, I don't know the man., I know Mr.Frank. I have spoken to him

six times in the four years and a half that I worked there.

- CROSS EXAHINATION WAIVED, ,

VeSe Oooper,l.T.uitohell O.AeNix, Samuel Oralg,l.L.Patterson, :
Robbrt _oraig,Ed Oraig,T.L.Anbrose,J.P.Birdm and J.H.Patriok and I,M,

" Hamilton,All sworn for the defendant._!eatified that they 11ved in-
Gwinnett or Walton County; that they usod to know G.B.Dalton bofo:g{.;

- he 1ert Monroe in Walton Oounty, that his general oharacter for '
- truth and veracity is bad and that they would not belisve: him on
~". oathe . T L - ——
- Re Lo Bauer,8worn for ‘the defendant/
huring the Summor _of 1809 and 1910, 1 worked at the nutionaa
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Peneil Company on Saturdays. S8ince that time I have worked off and

on at the factory on Saturdays doing extra work, I have also been

up t0 the office Saturday afternoons, frequently during the past

twelve months, I wae there while Mr, Schiff was off on his trip. I
'§ was up at the office on the Saturdey afternoon before Mr,Schiff went

- away. Mr, Holleway,ur.Sohiff,Mr.Frank and the office boy were there,
i have never seen any women in MX¥,Frank's office on the Saturdays I
Have been there, i}

CROSS EXAMIEATIQN, I have always found Mr.Schiff there on Sattrday
“afternoons with the -exoeption of the time when he was off on his trip
~ during January and February, The only epeoirio Saturday afternoons

that I remember being at the faotory, was the gaturdays during the
month of January 1813 when MreSohiff was off on the road, Got to the.
factory at three o'clock on- the tirat Baturday in~January, I went'
through the front door of the faotory It was unlooked and the door
was open, Mr Holloway was on the seoond floor in hie usual place,

Mr Frank was in his office sitting at hts desk., I didn't see any

stenographor. I etayed there until nearly four o'olook I have been

. eeoond Saturday in Januwary, I got to the factory at three o'olooko
nr. Frank,Mr, Holloway and the office boy were there? The front door

—r—

wastpon.-Theninaidq door was-opmn.—l::;rank—wae at his desk, in
the inside office, I stayed there about a half or three quartor} of
an hourmabout half past three or a quarter to four? I talked to lr.

' Frank about ten minntol,and tho rest of the time—I—junt noticed things'
around the offioe. I saw Ir.rrank at the faetory ‘the third Saturday

in January I was there., I don't know who elee was there, I went to
inquire about Mr.Schiff who wes in the Ohio~flood:XHr.rrank wae'in '
his offioce, I remember eeeing Hr.Frank in his office on the fourth -
»Saturday in- January I oalled there. no was working Ln his offioo.
CI don't remenbor seeing anybody else thero. : "y
| ' GORBON B&ILEY.Sworn for the dorendant

-~

I werk—at—the~faotory.1 am sometimes oalled"Snowball® I nev&r

e SRR
;- - sew Jin conley talk to ur.;rank the Friday before the murder. I havo‘

iy C g - e -
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never,at dny iimo;heard?lr.rrank ask Oonley to oome baok on any
Saturdaye. 'I have never seen lr-rrant"B'Iﬁg’I"Eny women into the
- factory, I have never seen Jim conloy guarding or watohing the—dooxr -

I have xmxmx seen Jim tako newspapers and ‘look at- it, but I don't

know if he read them or not, I have secn him have papers at the
ltatiqp house 1ike he was reading them,
OROSS EXAMINATIONI was airented Monday,April 38th,about half past

nine. I saw Mr,prank before I was arrested. He was on the second

floor, ’ ' -
- HENRY SMITH,Sworn for the defendent,

- I work at the penoil factory in the metal Copattment. I work

with Barrett, He has'talked.to he about the reward offered in this
cese, pe oaid it was $4300,and he thought if anybody was to get it,
he was to get it,because he found the blood and hair, and he said

he ought to get the first hook at it. He said it eix or seven dif-

rerent timos. né/
counti
CROSS ;NATION, He would oome ous$ of the room olltlxltlg

 off on his hands, He did that two or three times, and sort of laughed, -
B oounting that imagirary money. ‘
: MILTON KLEIN,Sworn for the defendant,
I saw'nr.trank last Thanksgiving Bmpning at a dance given by
the B'nai B'rith at the Hebrew Orphanisgabme.f%—GISO-psw-him’that
~agme afternooh between-half past four and six o'olodE"Tﬁb dance -
1aeted from eight to halr past oleven. Mr,Frank helped Mr.copeland
and myself give the dangg.ls_wexe«$he—eomm‘ttee in oharge.  _ o

. OROSS EXAMINATION, I was down at the jall to see Mr.grank when the
. fnetsozivos~brought-eonley‘down‘there. I sent word down thgt Mre —-

Frabk didn't care to sees Conlay,that he didn't care to see anyone

“at. that .time, He knew that Conley was therS, I was the Spokesman

:orer.Frénk; He would't see any of the deteotives either, Mr,Frank

.8aid that he would see Oonle& only with the consent ot hisrétterney,~

nr.Rosaer. Hp'said for them to sénd and get Mr,Rosser, Frank's mannor
 was perfectly natural. He ooneidered“Oonley in the same 1ight that

:he considered any of the olty deteotivel. sald he would not see

iany of the oity dotootivel,or Mr.Boott without thé oonsent ot Hr.
: e e R
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. Rosaer.-ﬁe'oonsidered Qcott as workiﬁg for the Gity. He includ

“Boott with the rest of the deteotives.Mr.Fremk looked very mch ‘ﬁ"i

d4sappointed beoause thé Grend Jury hed Just indioted him whén he'

expeoted to be oleared. Mr, Erank has g;g;eat many friends wholcon-‘jr
stantly visited'him in Jail,

NATHAN COPLAH Sworn tor the defendant, C——

1 remember—iast—ThgnkBgiving4DayAWaa a very disagreeable day,

I don't remember whether it snowed. The'B'nai Birith is s tharit-'
ey ~ab16—organization"hﬁxeFOUmpﬁséd»of yhbung men.They gave a ddnoe out
‘ at the Jewish Orvhans Home. - Thanksgiving evening Mr,Frenk had ohsrge
or it.sir,kFrank and his wife were there, I th_Ihere ahout eight
0 olock. They were there at_that—i%mef—fhey—s%&yed the;9~unt11

about ten o'elook,.

SRR *JﬁE.bEFLKFR sworn Tor the ﬂefendant LA i
71 have got oharge of the varnishing department at the penail

iaotory,about sixty people work under me, 1 gaw the 9pot that Mr, -
=== © . " Barrett alaimed he had found in front ot_the young.ladies dresaing .
- goom.It ;?oked lee-someone had some coloring in a bottle and
. ' Ssplashed it on the floor. Chief BeaVBfé asked mé to find'out‘qhethf }
er it was varnish or not, 1 8aw the white stuff on 1t.It looked

. Zike a gompo Cgat 6 use omwsthe oyplet paciine. orf owger.
'W”% Mv : / T .(!!9 7 AAnass 1Y
! A ' 8 1om ko _gbme varnish : ﬂ’*.‘“ “‘7’ thp mets] toom - -

is swept once a week., It 18 n ver waghed.  The spota 1ooked

e ol f12“+‘as*1t"1t_ﬁad baen made_ihnﬂe_ﬂays—he#osev-—I—wealﬁ~ﬂﬁ%*ha“!

. —noticed it ’ had not my attention been oalled to, 1t.— the
m—— --; 1loor—is—a—greasy‘bne._“Tﬁe white stutf looked 1like {t come
: -~41ffrom.th__eyelet maohine. The alleged blood epots oould have been
-‘made with 8 transparant -red varnish, It it 1sthat kind of

—varnish it w111 sdak in and 1ooks aomething like blood. Ii it {s
bigment it will show up right rea. They use this kind of varniah

k. 1n bottlea 1n the metal room. 1 tried a stain on the floor therﬁ ,i-l

and it lookod Jug? 1ike that spot that Bargett rouna Bverybody wes ?

"  ﬁ'nQ,v0ug and shaky on Monday. The vaxniah 1 experimentqd with aoakaa

ﬂeﬂﬂhﬂ’oﬂhféb‘ﬁm*;"'”.¢%ﬁﬁu.%"ﬁwﬁﬁ‘“”
”m“*“bsaa“ -puzn»~',£ OVOI tne tloozg it sp&ashaa out; ot thg bupknt and- thoy 3
8 _ - "-—'— NSl ; y ) o T k . ‘ W . J '1'»;'”




~elee wag present, I have known—ﬁiureoniey-about two years, Hip
- general character for truth and veréoity is iery bad? therefore,l.

would not bolievo%him oath, f v Wﬁ/fzam
OROSS EXAMINATIQFAI am of no kin ° Mr.Fr or ahy of his people,

"I do not_belonk to hias society, I havgvnever heard anything said
againet gonley,except since Frank was indiocteds I also heard he was

~in the gh&ingang. I-aaW“him‘in‘thefﬁﬁiingaﬂéubn Forsith st;JI saw

--him with shackles on. I don't know #kat he was sent up for, I sent
him out for 354 worth of beer and he filled it half full of water
and he denied doing ite I oould tell it was filled up by the:taste
of 1t, I know he did it because he had a suspioious look about him.

That was lagt Summer, Zygenke helped me drink beer? That's about
~all"the drinking I have ever seen there, ZAt the\aga%rtakere Mr,
Frank had on & dark sult of clothes, ye had no rainooat*with‘him."f‘*
 We went td the undertakers for the purpose of seeing the body, '
 —¥r,Frank did not aek me to meet biy there. I Wwent in to view the
‘body and then came out. Mr.Frank ceme there ten minutes after we
got there, lhile we were 1n there Mr,Frank had come ‘and was epeak s
ing to yr, Darley. I donirt know how long I was eifting there I
ﬂaq too nervous to know, #felt nauseated and-nervous before I went
_‘_______;_1n_$oﬂsee—%he—%edy;—ihen*i*w@nt*in*tc*!;g!fthe*p§§y‘mgg@fﬁﬁkfwas'“
standing outside talking with Mr. Schiff and Mr.Darley. Mr.Prank
,;T - went in to ﬁiow the body "later on, ten or twenty or"thirty‘mlﬂﬁtee-?;J
' later, I was éitting down wditing for the reat of the men while he
L g__gpht in thers, Zyganke was sitting with me, I don't kﬁéw whether
- gr.Frank went in the room to see the body or not, Mr.Frank was new»-
“;?Sﬁi"ihen he got thgro, and when he came out just the aameg-Jﬁst'
the_same~expreesion he has got on hia faoce now, The room was full
. of people when Mr.irani went in there, I went déwn to the undere-
take:s fo gee who was murdered, I did not know that she had alreédy
been identified as Mary Phagan, I only heard when I got to the - =
R
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undertakers, I didnit see the impress of the oord on the neck. I.
" just ook ‘one ‘look and then odme Fight out dgain, I siw the dis=
~ ooloration of the eye and that bruise and I sort of felt siok and
I. walked right out. e '
REDIREOT I;ég;NATION, I am & German and I am aooustomed ‘to drinking
- my bee:s I have‘never~trunted—Jim—Gonley—after-he—put-water—in ny

‘beer, : ' - .
- HARLEE BRANCH,Sworn for the defendant.

I work for the Atlanta Journal. I had an interview with Jim

- Conley on two oooasiona. On Moy 31,he told me he didn't see the

. puxse.or_thiaulittleAgirl. He sald that 1t took ebout thirty five -
‘minutél after going gpatairl until he got éut of the factory, He
said he finished about 1,30 and thern went out, He said that pemmie
Quinn got fato the faotory about 13 o'olock and remeined about 8
or 9 minutes, - -

at the faotory at that interview, ge was in jail when I hed that
interview, It was a few days after ke wen% through the factory. As -
to Oonley's movements at the faotory,l was there a few minutes after
.' twelvo. Oonley arrived‘there about 13.30 or 13, 15. The deteotives
;ftg;ng;m what he was theg9~for. After a few minutes brief oonversaf'
| tion, Conley started telling ﬁis story, When he. reached the ‘point :
at the_ rear left-atdo—of the factory, he desoribed the poeition
—of the bedy, and deecribed what he did with the body,and how Mr,
_ Frank helped him, He enacted the whole story an&‘f‘Ikt‘E*EIi—thl“‘——j*'
time. After he had reaohed “the point of disposing of the body,and |

writing the noteu, I found it wae time for me to go baock to the

| ~office and I left.Conley began the enactment of the story a few m
minutes ‘after he got thoro., which wae_8 quarter past twelve,—and - -i
‘he went through very rapidly. We had to simxk sort of trdot to kee P
-behind him. I left the faotory at-l.lo. In estimating the time Conw
ley devoted to-aoting'and how much to tellihg the story would be '
8 guess. There is no way Sfmdilassooiating the time between the two. )

= ‘*I didnrt attempj to do that. It would be a puro fuess because I

- | R
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no way or dividing the time, I should eay that perhaps ho was

‘ftalking and not aoting for about fifteen minutos. (0} 4 course ‘he’ _

- wis talking a1l the time that he was aoting. I did not say that'l
thought he was talking half of the time. . "
REDIRECT EXAMINATION, In going through his performance he walked
iéry rapidly. We were almoet'on,d trot behind him, I was at the
faotary Lifty minﬁ%éﬁ while-he enaoted his story, I left him aftexr -
he had writjgngno note 1nlur.Frank'l office, He w:ote the noteh!xy

rapidly, It took him about two minutes, me didn't etay i the ward-
) fobé'bve: a minute, po just got 1n,61090d‘the door and got right oud,

In approximating the time of his performance I gave a minute to

his staying 1n_the wardrobe and two minutes to writing the one note,

'If you add six minutes to writing the other notes and eight minutes

to thq,giggﬂﬁqisalé;pgﬁggqug_;n-thg wardrobe, that would be four =
Trteon minutes added to the :hixxx £ifty minutes, which would be sixﬁy

. four minutes for the time of the performance, If you deduct the
_-tifteen minutes, which I saw he. was taiking,_lould leave forty
" minutes net which he took to enact the story, | \\
'RECROSS EXAMINATIQN, That is Juat ‘an eetimate. The only time I .haa
was the time I left my offioe and the time I got back, Conley got
to the faotory 13, 15/and I left there between 1,05 and 1,10, I saw
- Conley plck up a paper. in the newapaper room and he looked like he
was redding it. It had plotures on the front page and I judge he
"_‘Iaaiiafat*thBM’ttrst,fBeoauéE‘EIférward_‘he foldaed 1t. He had sev-

v

— eral minutes while I was telephoning..
— < JOHN M,MINAR,Sworn for the defendsnt, = . *

o _ I am a newspape rqgorter for the"Atlanta Georgtan*——I viutod o
eeorge_ﬁpﬁ Sunday night,April 37th,. I went there “to ask himﬁ and - —
his sister when was the last time either of them had seen Mary
i Phagan, George Eppe and éistervwerq both present. I asked them who

: hﬂﬂ—seea—uary—Phagan—laet and the little girl Epps sald she had

oy seeﬁ he: on the_previous Thursday. George Epps was standing right
____ﬁhgzg_gnd_hn_aaid_noxhing,about having geen her Thursday. He sald o
- he knaw—tha—gtri*th&t—ha“had—rtda§ﬁ°ﬁ"‘fown with her in the mornings,
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‘Qocaslonally when she went to work, He said nothing as to having

-seen the—gzil on Saxurddw'and coming in on the ocar with hex, I
" directed my questions to both the childrens '
 OROSS EXAMI NAT;QN. I was not neeking evidenoe for the defendant.
.Therg was no Qefondant at that time. This was on Sunday, the day
the body was found, I have been working under ‘the direction of Mre -
Olofein, oify editor.0lofein visted Frank in Jail, At that time Mr,

‘Frank had not been mentioned in connection with the case at alls
At_the time of the interview with the little girld and the little
. heyhngzg%bgiy in the room with their father, Their father took

—————

_/j_ ————

me outV'there. . CR . —_—

WD, MoWORTH,Sworn for the defendant,

I am a Pikkerton deteotive, I worked for fifteen days on the
Frank ocase, For three days I took statémenta from the factory em~ |
‘ployees and on HayAlsth, I made a thorough seéarch of the ground“'

flooxs I found near the front 4 on tle ground floor, stainafthat

- might or~might-not have been blood, All the radiators in the factory

- had trash,dirt and rubbish behind them, Behind one of the radiators

near the Clark loodenwaro\plqoe,-where the partition is, ;fIB bolo
rAmuoh:trash,ﬁehind the tr;p débr, up against the partition, and on

top ofkthe radiator were pipes and a&bout eight or mime lenghthe—of
 that rope that they tie pencils with, One length-the only ohe.tha%
_came loosg:-wa.s puilod straight away from the radiator and I =w

signslof it having beenog:oently with e sharp knffe. Among the

trash I found papers there dated February;lgll.fTﬁit Tubbish hed

been\gipre some time, because ‘the rest of the floor around there
was clean, About six or eight inches from the left sidq of the
11 pile of dirt and eweepings, When I took

Mr Whitfield, another pinkerton deteotive, back there to show him
the spots 1 had found, we looked behind the radiator and as I waa -
_ aticking my hand around the dust dnd dirﬁ,_lﬁdiﬁooveied_g_p_y
ek onvﬁ&epev%neieaéant's'exhLbit—4141—lt_w“s_oonexed.xith .granulated

. dust. I opened 1% and looked &t it #nd saw the number 186 theres
~ Mnd the £i7e¥ Initials of the name and "M and & "P'. T handed it

1
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to Whitfield and sald "take it to the door and see what it is", It
was pretty dark in there, Right-1n—the—same—ooznex, I also found a
olub,(defendantl oxhibit 48) It was standing up on- the doorway

with some iTon pipes, The olub is used by the dray man as a roller
to roll boxes and barrels qp,_rhe iron pipes there wbra:used_for
_the'samo purpose, The ratins.on the olub were either paint'or blood,
I don't know which, I :ound thie little stick back of the front doox
(State's exhibit L), - !
—OROSS EXAMINATION. I-saw the spots in front of the “ladies dressing
room, It just looked as if the floor had been stained. There are
_‘_“hatr—u’dvzen"piacun~—There“was—no—diffaranoe—tn appearancoﬁbu gen
the dark spots by the water cooler and the other spot in the metal

-room, I did not make any special search on the office floor,for a
pay ;nvelope{.I was looking fSr'the_meSh bag under the instructions
of Mr,Scott, Mr.lhith;Id joined me in the aegroh; 0 By repors to

- _ _ i e
the Pinkertons I repqrted that I found what I took to be blood

satine around the trap door. they-were dark diseolorations, Thére —— -

4/_ . were seven of them, averaging about seven inohes in diameter. The
- gas was turned on and I ised matoches in examining them. I ﬁld
found the skaine first and while Mr.Whitfield and I were back thero
looking behind’ the radiator, we found the "oord and twine about the
radiator, Whitfield was examining the s#gins when I picked uB*XES‘“
; ' gnvelofe wh@gg was all rolled-up, I found the envelope about three.
——— —o'clock on May 15,within eight or ten inches of ‘the trap door. The
- ' nage was written in 1éaa;§an011. So far as I know.the envelope has -

not been oh&ngéd any eince I saw it lest., I did not see ahyfFS" on

the bnv010pe. We went out to see Mr, and Mrs,Hode Oolgqgg_gpfnay

~17th,and showed them the envelope. There was no "5" on it at tha
— time. There was no conversation about any five, I had = talked
t0-MreSchiff before I saw Mr,Coleman, In my report I stated that
f't . the stains mighéjhavo been bolid as well 8s staihs, I reported the
finding of this olub to the poliqe 17 hours after finding ite And

- within four hours thereaftor,~1 had a obnference with then abouj 1t.
. I never showed that whip to- anybody (Staio'- oxhibtf—n)*r“aldn-
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:aﬂow 1% to"mr.Bladk.I‘éhowed hin the'club and the envelope, I
L_iturnad them_over to Mr .Eieroe, the amp&rintenﬁent of our agenoy. _:’”;
] X don't kmow where—he—is:;—nor—Nr. hitrield either,
- JOHN rINLEY, bworn for the defendent,

I was tormegly‘master—manhinist and 3551stant superintenﬂ-
~ent of the pencil faofbry. L have Xnown lr.Frank about five years,
His character was good. |

}bROba bXAEIHATIOH. I am now superintendent for uittler Bros, ‘They |

'are not related to the Franks., I left the pencil companJ about three -
yeara~agoz—1“have—névarfhgand anything about women going up in the
———— factory-after work hours. Mr.¥rank and Luﬁsually_léftytogether a-
a ffﬁu% 6 o'dlo;k._mx.Exank went to lunch usually about 1 ofcloock, I
-wvuiﬁ“aﬁmﬁfiiBS"ﬁbrk'ap ﬁhe»;ggjg;y,gll_Saturday afternoon.l_aid'}"
.' that-most'ot”tﬁ%ﬁffﬁé‘I’Was'there. The élevaton box wasd kepf‘cloa-
~ed when 1 was thanﬁ4_l_ganeral_y kept one key and we kent one key
" in the offisce. The rule was. to lock it and keep one key 1n the 01-15.

fice, It has been left unlooked. The elevator doesn't make muoh

noise- that I imow of. It doesn t shake the bhuilding,not when I was "

there. Thqﬁwheéls on the top 7loor are closed in on the 4th floor,
- You might be able tonsée theonn the 4th floor if you stand on the
‘:Wesf side—of the eleVatbz.-They didn't_makp~any noise._whefpower
_box don't meke sny noises - L

RhDIRECT DXAMIN ATION . ‘The motor mekes & tremendous{hoise. You can

—hear it ant the S’haIW here in the building.
_,A.D+._hRﬁWIEL ), sworn for the uef_endant.

_ | I ;ﬁ one-of. the-owners of the building'ocoupiéd by the Pénoil -

= Gempany—on‘?orayth 8te 1 have owned it ainoe 1900. When we bought
the building 1t wae \\gppied by Montag Bros. They usad it a8

q'manuiaoturing nlant. Tﬁe Olarkp noodénware bompany aublegaed part

._'

the iixat floor from Montag Bros. They used the front—aoor oft Hon-'< ﬂ

| tas Bros,. Infgoing in there. iie have not put in any new #1oor on- .'”
w0 the-seoend*story “of the building. 1 have known nr.brank fonr or

| f4ve yeara. His oharaoter is goode ... . ' )
: - w.e. 00ome in contabt with Mr. Frank in . huSp
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~contributed anything to any fund for his defence. I have not heard

. 0f any such fund,
| DR_WM, OWENS,Bworn for the defendant,
I am a physioian. I am also engaged in the real estate bhs-
.iness. At the reque-t of the defence I went through certain exprr~
iments in the penoil faotory to ascertain how long it would take to
go through Jim Oonley®s movements relative to moving the body of
-Maxy ?hagan. I kept the tinme while the other men were going through
"with the performanoe. I followed them and kept the time. Mr.Wilson
_of the Atlanta Baggage Co/ also kept time with~me;—¥a'Brent-and—Mr.
Fleming enacted the performanoe. The performance enacted was as |
- follows: "13,56 o'clock, Conley goee to cotton box from elevator
staira, gets piece of cloth, takes oloth back to where body lay and
tles it just like a person that was going to—give out clothes on
Monday, ties each corner, draws it in and ties it,ties the four
corners together, and rund'right arm through~oloth, wenf to put it -
up on his shoulder and found he couldn't get it up on shoulder, it

was too heavy, and he oarried it kask that way on his garm, when

: olnaa;io_l1hxle_dxessing_xoom—in——the—me$al—éopa%#ment;—he—&e%—%h
body fall,hé jumped,and he was soared and sdid:"Mr,Frank,you wifi

- have to help me with this girl,ahe is heavy;" rrank comes and runs
~ down-from the top of the ateps, and after he comes down there,he
__ oaught her by the feet and Conley laid hold of hexr by the ehouldera,
44and—when—%hey—got—her—up%that “way, they backed, and Frank kind of

put her on’ Oonley,Frank was nervous an& trembling too, and after

walking a few steps, Frank let her feet-drop;then they picked her ‘
. up and went to the elevator and sat her on the elevator, and Frank .

pulled down the cords, and the'elpvafor wouldn:'t go,and prank sald:

"Wait, let me go 1in the office and get the key;"and Frank goes in

3 theﬁbffiéd-andvéets a key and oomeu‘baok and unlocks the storage
box, and after that he ltarted the elevator down, the elovator went
down to the basement, and Frankhttd‘"come on",and he opened the

aoor‘tﬁ“f led direét to the basement in rronf'of the elevator, and
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ocarried it out and laid her down, and Conley opened the oloth and
”rolled ‘her out on the floor, and Franx_inrned around and went on up -
‘the ladder, and Conley oarries the body back %o where the body wae
found; Gonley goes around in front of the boiler, and notioga.heg* B
hat and elipper and a plece of ribbon;and Conley eald:"Mr,Frank,
yhat am I going to do with these things?" and Mr;Féank sald:" leave
them right there"; and Conley threw them in front of the boller;

Conley goes to the elevator, and Frank oome on up and Btﬂppﬂd—oﬂff-i

at the first floor, end Frenk hits Oonley o blow on the chest which

_-:un,him'against4the"elevdtcf;Frank<9tumbles out of elevator as it

nears second floor, Frank goes- and Qqshee hie ﬁandg,énd ocomes into

— —the—private office, and they sit down in the private office, Frank

"rubbipg his hands on the back of his hair; Frank happened -to-look—————

out of the door,and sald:" My God, there is Emme Clarke aﬁd Corinthia
Hell;" Franks runs back;Frank says" Oome over here,Jim, I have got
to put you in this wardrobe;" Frank puts Conley in wardrobe;ACOnléy -
stayed there quite a while; Frank:"you got in a tight ﬁlaoe";Conlby:
¥ Yes Sir" Frank: "You did very well;" Frank goes in the hall and
comes baok and 1ets Con191_Qni_ai_ﬁha_naxdxobe,—Exankrmad

down, Conley sits down;Frank reaches on table and gets a box of

olgarettes and matches, takes out oigarette and match, and hands

Conley box 6f~oigéretteb; Conley lights olgarette, and commenced

‘smogiggi_ggg hands Frank back box—of cigarettes, Frank puts oigar~

ettes back in his poocket and takeslit,out,Frank:"You can have theeeﬂ;‘

Gonley reaches over—andftakel—b6x~uf‘cigarettes and stioks them in

his pocket; Frank:"® Can—you writet" Conley: "Yes sir, a little bit;"

;Frank’ﬁakea’Qut:his pq2§?1_§£& sits down; Gonley-é{ts'down at table; N
" Frank dictates notes, Corley taking paper that'Frank gave him;Conley

: Writee one note, Frenk says:"Turn over and write again:" Conley turns

—pver paper and writea again;Frank:"Turn over. again;" Conley turned:
‘over agaln and writes on.nect paege; Frank;" That is all xight:'Frank.
ﬂ_ieaoheé over gnd'gets—gieen plece of paper and tells Conley what to

nriis;_cgp;gy—#r%topijxank-then—tays*tt‘bn*hii_déiﬁiiﬁokafaf Conléy
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Bmiling and Tubbing his hands, runs his hands in his pooketi end
_____pnll! out a roll of bills; Frenk says:”There is #800900:" Oonley
_takes the money .and 1ookl at 1t ‘a 1little bit; Conley: "Xr.FTank,

don't you pay another dollar when that watoh man oomes,I'1l pay
lhim.myselt;";Fégnk:ﬁAll right,'izdog't see what you want a watoh

for, either; that big fat wife of mine, she wanted me to buy her
" an autémobile, and I wouldn't do it; pause. I will tell you the

best way, you go dowﬁ’in the basement, youAéaw that paokagefthat *
is on the floor in front:.of the elevater, take & 1ot of that trash —
~and make up & fire and b;}n\it Gonley:" All right, Mr,Frenk,you -— -
come down with me and I will go:" Frank' "There 1s no need of ny

going down there, and I haven't got any business down there:

"Conley: Mr.Frank ,you are a white man and you done it, and I am

not going down.there%and burn 1t myself."(pause) Frank: "Let mq

see that money:" Frank takes money and puts it in his pooket.
-T"bonley "Is this the way you do things?" (pause) Foenk—turned ‘around

in hie ohair, looks at money, and looks -baok 2t Conley, and throws

his hands =2and looks up: Frank:R Why should I hang, I have:wealthy—

people in Brooklyn;" Oonley'"ur.F ank, what about me?" Fﬁank' ¥1%

is allright about you, don t you worry about this thing, you must
“—go back to your work on Monday, like you have never known anything,
and keep your mouth shut,if you get catbght, I will get you out on

: .' Sd—ana send—vou AWEY _j. §1e W%W%MW—

. ¢pause ) Frank: " I am'going\out home; can you 66me back this

‘evéning“and do 1t?A Conley;" Yes sir, I am coming to get my-money: ™ -

Féank:"Well, I am going home to_get my dinnex now, you oome back . .
- here in about forty minutge from now, it is near my dinper houx,
V_fand I am goinévESEé7to get my dinner;picks up money,; Copley;"ﬂbw'
‘.will I get in?" Frank:"There will be a place for you to get in~
all right, vut listen, if _you are not coming baok, let me know,
end I wili take these nétea end put them down with the body;"
';"Oonley: "All right, I will be back in forty minutes." Conley

‘looks at*Frank,Frank looke up, then COnley gets up and stands Ry
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chair 3nd-looke down at Frank;Frahk grabs eorafoh pad from typeé'
writer table'end'etarte,to make memorandum-upon peper, hutlhis
fhend trembles so he oouldnite Frenk.gete up to go; Frank: "Now,Jdim -
you keep your”nengh ghut, do you hear?"'conleyf ﬂAll right, I'%ill
keep my mouth shut,and I will be baok here in forty ninutee.

Conley goes out?! It took ue eighteen and a half minutes by the watch
to go through the movements and conversation, (as above set forth)
which Conley says took plaoe between him and Frank on Saturday,April
26th, The experiment wes made es rapidly as the dialogue could be
read. The eighteen and half minutes did not include the elght wmin-

utes that Conley sald he was in the wardrobe and also the time it

.him to-write the notes, inocluding the eight minutes he remained in
the wardrobe and the ten minutee estimated for writing the notes,the
whole performance would have taken 36 1/2 minutes.

GBBBBSEBIISBEB§§B, We started the experiment at the entrance of Mr.

Frank's office at teh top of the steirs. We had the copy of Conley's
movemente and theie;nve;;ation in our hande all the time, Mr.Haas
and Mr, Wilson read the directions.—Mr.Brent took the part of Conley,

-As they weuld read/out the things ‘that Conley did, Mr.Brent would do

. him—e o - : g1 gof the—

-direotiene lengthened the time very mnch, because the directions

. Were being given while the enactment of each eoeng‘wae going on, It .

ween't done slowly- and: deliberately; Whenfthey—dropped—the body,those

.————‘*knets did not come untied. The sack that they carried,to represent
- -the body, contained wet ‘sawdust and cinders, and wae eunposed to
" ~welgh 107 pounds. It was tied up tightm—There wag only point in
the enaotment where might have been a loss of time, and that wes

‘Where Mr.Frank wes supposed to have paused in the office, and I
euppose fine_or ten seconds were 1ost there, Mr., Fleming tooktg:rt
of_Mx.Frgnk,’lhen they took the body down on the elevator, Mr.Brent, '
‘representing Oonley, opened the oloth‘and rolled thewoornee out on' |
the fdddz, _on the olotn, then dragged her back to where the body was
found. Mr,Brent dragged it baok.Be simply pioked up the sack by the =

—— end and pulled 1t along. He dragged the ggok with the enoloeed Baw -
dust -

-
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'weighing_about 107 pounds, back. MreBrent enacted everything that

wee euppoaed-to'have been dbné’by'OOnley. Mr Fleming pleyed the

part of Mr, Frank. Neither ong of these gentlemen are conneoted with

“the penoil.factory., In putting the oloth around - the corpse I think
—they -actually gained time, They did it really faster $han 1t could
_have been déne, Mr.Herbert Haas did most of the feading of the di-

”;ieotlbne. There were no feet hanging out of the mimik sack like the
—body'would. As to whether it i1en,t muchesier to handle the gaqk as
—3i% was-than—it—would Dbe-to—handle—a human-body-in a esack, with the .

head and shouldera and arme expoaed"% one end and the feet and the
legs up to the knees exposed at the othex, I balieve you could pick .
up a body just as quickly as you could a sack, Corpses are pretty
hard to handle. Fleming ected nervous and agltated Iike Frank was
~ supposed to have done, He didn't_tremble,L; think he gained time
theres, In piloking her-up and putting her on the elevator? fI think
they did that fuliq as qu;gg}y a8 & person could have tﬁggn a body,’

probably fadters I don't think Mr.Fleming eeally unlocked the elevator
box like Mr,prank was supposed to do it., He went through the motion.
It pzebably takeaflongef to actually unlock 1t than it would to go

through the—mﬁt&en—of—dntng'tf“ﬂ—_J“ bably gained time there. In
going down the elevator, I think Mb,8chiff ran the elevaldm, He was

-dn the building when we got there and let us in, He ran it because
none of the rest of ug Kknew how to run ite He brought us back up
ag‘tﬁ‘f“‘fﬁe eIevafor. THEfTQ‘fhe orly pary he took, in the perfor---- -

mance, Mr,Brent;”

 elevator, He
What ever the 1nstructions called for we followed to the letter. Mr,
'Wilson and I had the paper in our hands and oheoked Mxlgggn_an_hn___;_

- . read the direotiong. These direotions furnished us were gupposed 10

~be Conley's testimony on the sfand., It was furnished'to us as & oopy
of the evidenoe as glven by conley? When we got to the basement I am
notfjgure whethhr nr. Brent, iMpersonating Conley, carried the body or

dre, ged 1t.It oould be drag d as- quiot&y a8 1ﬁd22}d.be carried,




-~

Mz, Brent Bidn't get in the Wardrobe,he was too big., He went to

_ wardrobe and we'elfminated the time he was supposed to be'there._

K emall men oould have got in 1t. They a1d not write out : the .
g - ;
_notes, We eliminated that also. Btaying in the wrdrobe and writing

the notes was: not included in the eighteen and a half minutes it
took, It was said thaﬁ\gpnley}u testimony was to the effect that

he was in the wardrobe eight minutes. The notes were supposed to
have taken-from 12 to 16 minutes to write,but we didn't add that

"f‘_“‘—*tn—our~ea%1maxefnuzgigglpggm@gg_I_get our watches together when
the performanoers%aztod‘ The only thing that we'omiﬁtgdAfrom the

entire performence wes writing the notes and oonoeaiing Odnley in

ithe wardrobe, Yes,I wrote that lettex. I w:ote it partially at the

instance of myself,and partially at the inetance of Mr, Leonard

yeas,my personal attorney.

~ REDIRECT EXAMINATION, I wrote that letter as a matter of conscience,

-~ It 18 as follows: * To the Grand Jury of Fulton County,W.D.Beattie

.Eozaman+ﬁentiem§gz*égggg*&~numb8r~el~people with ihom ffhave dis~ -

oussed the unfortunate Phagan affalr, T have found very few who '

now believe in the guilt of Leo M.Frank.and I have felt & ‘deep

oonviotiou growing in my heart‘that a terrible 1njustioe might Dbe

~ inflicted upon en innocent man. While we are all still mystified

by -the- published evidenoe now'at oommand.,I am impelled by a sense
of duty to ask that you carefully weigh the testimony of all per~

sons oonnected with the orime,and the aoc'muiazIHE_EGidonoe,and
it further indictments are warrented,that the Honorable Body,of
which you are the Foremsn will not hestiate to finf themy If-I
am exceeding the privtlggo which perhapsvmight be aooorded.pitizens.'
in this addressing your Honorable Body,it is your. privilege to
1gnore what I have sald, lhatever may be your conelusion in the
mattex,I wiah—f——a—auft—ytu—tn-thua—addreaa1ng you,that I em dis=
charging a-duty whioch has _Weighed heavily on mg. oonntinng§+the
performanoe of whioch I could not torego. I 4o not even know Mre

Frank,and bhave no- personal 1nterest in the oaee whatever. Very

Ev—
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The pantomine that we enacted at the faotory was the etory as told

| by Jim Oonley on the ltamd. i
. IS8AAC _HAASISworn for the defendent.
I know Leo M, Frank for over five years, His charaoter is very

-good, I did not hear my telephone ring on Sunday morning,April 37th,
'My wife heard it, The telephone is twenty two feet from my bed,

—_—

' CROSS EXAKINATION. My wife waked me up when she answered the tel-

ephone, L :
- A N, ANDERSON,Sworn for the defendant,

I work at the Atlanta National Bank., That is the original pass
book of Leo ¥, Frenk (Defendents exhibit BD) |
~ CROSS_EXAMINATION/. I doti*t—know that- thet's the only Bank acoount
that he had, He may have had others., Yes,the pencil company does
business with—the Atlsnte N ational Bank.I don't know anything about
how much money they had -on April 36, Mr,Frank's bank book was balanced

August 11. These are all the chegks that_ he, drew (defend&nt's .8X+ -
hibit 51) M ww/‘ék -
YA .

_, REDIRECT EXAMINATION,” These oanoelled cheoks are the ones that have -
. been paid since_April 1,1913, Mr,Ffank had drawn no others gsince

then, - . -
RECROSS EXAMINATION, On the first of April he had 3111.13. on the
© 18th,0f April he deposited $15,00. That is a1l he deposited that
_____;montp, and these'oheoks were drawn against that $111.13 and $15,00,

B,P,BUTLER Sworn for the defendant,

I am the shipping oclerk of thd pencil compeny.Ilam familiar

with the doors leading “into the metal room, ‘They are wooden doors,
—F—***-"““'*wtth'gtass‘w&ndowu. There is no trouble looking through those
| windows 1nto the metal room,even when the doors are olosed., The
gttll 1n the door 1s about fifteen inches by eighteenwinghg1,<Any~
one of ordinary height oen see through-theﬁkaally. o S
OROSS‘EXAMINATION,.Ihe dooia are six feet wido together, The-pas-r-

-mage way from the elovator baok to_th4ymetal room is ten teet Iide '
with th . oxooption ot that part where we- have some boxes piled up,
where it ie about aix faet ‘wide. The boxes g0 to the ceiling on %he
one side. It 1s not vartioulerly dark there. I.meaaured~the-§vg?yh’f:_
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- of the metal room doorl,.'?hey were six feet wide exactly from .
Jab to jab, The. doors aiémﬂiuélly‘b§§n. If any one came up the

stair ocase and turned to the office,they could see through the

netal room doors, The floorn‘~of;fhé;metal room are very dirty o
I don't know if the window are oclean,but you can see through them.
I,Us KAUFFMAN,Sworn for the defendant.

1 made & drawing of the Selig Residence on Georgie Avenuo,in

' this'oity, showing the kitchen,dining room,the‘}eoeption room,
perlor and passige way between the kitchen and dinind&oom. The
-_mbrroa in the dining room is in the side board as shown on the plat
(defendant'e exhibit <58)s It is fourteen feet from the kitohen
door to the passage way 1n_the dining room and the passage way ie
& little over two feet, Standing in the back door of the kitchen
room against the north side eide of the door, I could not see that ..
mirror,beoauaq of the partition between the passage way and the
dining roaqms On the south side of the kitichen door you would have
‘less view than on the'horth side apd.oould;not see the side board
——whereln the mirror-is located—atells It—1s 176-feot from the Sellg

’home.to the,dorner of Washington and Georgia Avenus and 371 feet

from the Selié home to corner of Pgylliam St. and Georgia Avenue,
~es shown on the plat( defehdant; 03h1§§}:531) I made & plat of
the National Pencil compeny plant on Forsyth St.( Dfefendantls
- exhibit 61.) Thé“ﬁage*one of this plat is the basement, Page two

1é»§he first floorjthe deminsions of the elevator shaft are six by
eight and back of the trap door,as Bhown on the plat is a laddex
“-going to the basament. The size of the trap door is 3 feet by 38 feet
end- theee 1nches, It 15 a 138 feet‘};;;—;;;_;izg;;gx shaft to the
place where-the body of the young lady is said to have~§agn found,
. end 80 fee$ from thr fromt of the eiqvator shaft to to the.trash
pile and 90 feet from the elevator shaft to the boiler,and 116 feet

- from the olevator ahatt—to the oolored pooplell toilet, It is 136

foot from the olevator to the baok stair way. The chute as shown tn

e s e w’ahewngo 3. 9;$h,am19tj e fivé Test ; wide and.. I&.ox 80 faet lang.. ,Mw -
. AT N émpties upon & ﬁlatform in %he busdm‘n%—a%out ‘oight 67 ten foe¥ . '
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'”froh'the'bdbk stepl'and aboﬁt 33 feet from where the body is said
. %o have bean found, The baok door is 165 fee% from the elevator
and tho total length is 300 feet. I saw. no,rurniture,exoept a bunk
with old‘dtrty-H&Ukl;lhioh“Wére ~very filth. The floor of the basement
1g dirt and ashes. The tideh pile 18 57 teét from‘where the body wae 2=
- found and it ie 21 feet tggg where the body wes found to the colored

toilet,-and-—48 feet from where the body wae found to the back dooxr,
The angle from the colored toilet to where the body was found xis

43 degrees and the partition in the basement cuts off the vision,
I'sgpuld éay'thét it would out off about half of the bedy, It ise

very dark im the basement, These diagrams are accurate,maede accordw
_ing to accurate. instruments, On -the first floor there 1s an open
areaway,extending to the west end of the bullding. It has a door
about five feet wide. There are two tollets in this open'areéway,
about 80 feet from the‘fronﬁ, This part of the f@gngfloq; 18 diw
‘rectly above where the young ladies body was found, The size of

the packing room ie shown page 3 of the paat is about 33 by 8g.The
jainner,gffice of Mr,Frank is 13 1/3 by 17-1/2 , When

open,you can-see nothing from the inner office to the outer o?%ioo,

or_the outer offioe into the inner office,unless ‘you stand up, and
v the safe 18 about 41/2 feet high. A person “five feet and 3 inches tall

' —oould not see over the safe, There are no shades in the windows
"—and a person on th8 opposite side of the street couls look finto
the office. It is 150- feet—from MrsFrank's desk—to—the dressing
‘roome There 18 no view from Mr,Framk's desk to the stalr way tothe
fi;lt flooxs Looking from Hi;Frank's desk towards the clock's you

can see about one fourth of the East clook, .You cannot see the
bottom of the » _etairway which leads from the second to the third rloor.
The door ways in the.metal*seemS—are—abeut—s$xw£eet wide o They
have glasa in them, It is ten feet from the door to this dresstﬁg
room, 1t 38 feet from the. dreoing roon to the place marked "lathe"
-——and—S#—feo%—from~~the lathe to the point where Conley said he
o fpund the body, It is 19 reet from Whaxs the place where Conley

founq‘jhe‘bbdy_to—'the ladies toilet,

%




~ CROSS EXAMINATION, There are ashes and oindere along the walk in
-;the,bdsomenx.;_ur. Schiff ghowed me the point where the body wase
found. I mﬁ#ennvery nnloulation»from the point—that Mr,Schiff _
showed me, I mede my diagrems within the last month., About two foot -
" of the wall prevents seeing-from-the deak(;n Mr.?ra!gigd_offioo to
~the stair way, You can only see a part of the past oclock and doen't
' take in the west oddok at all,
~REDIRECT EXAMINATION. There will be no diffioculty about one person
going down the souttle’hole back of the elevator,
QEQSS EXAMIﬂAIION, If the lashingtoa 8ty car had_paseed the neax-
“ent corner, | 1% would be at. Pulliem and Georgia Avenue,

'FURTHER EXAMINATION, Sitting near the back door,he could not se-e

the mirror. L
FURTHER EXAMINATION, I do not know what the arrangement was in the
Selig home on April 36, .
JoQe ADAME ,8worn for the defendant
I am a photographer. I took photographs of the Selig home at
68 E.goorg—rrr—m—rwrtnrtmm—m the outeide of the back

door,looking toward the paseago way that leads in the dining réém ,

_.The door into the dining room was open,for me,This view (exhibit 63)
is view made from the outeide of the rear_doof. I was about fhree '
feet outside of the door, The pictnrn ddii_not_exyénd to the-mizr-
ror,or the sideﬁoard. You oould not see them from the Sutside. .

‘This ( Exhibit 63 for defendant) is a photograph taken standing

~direotly in the doore You “oould not_nae the mirrox with the naked
~ eye or in the pioture. The rollowing are vilwe taken at the pencil
.,_iaotory (defendante exhibit 84) is & ploture-of . the: safo,showingmm'_frﬁ
& view ot “the aafo,atanding Just ineide of the door of the offioo,
looking toward the inner offioe.‘Defendanta exhibit 6§ is anothsr

view of the safe and office made standing in dooz, You<oould not

" wee any parf of Mr.prank's desk in inner 6ffioe,or'a men sitting
‘"‘at—dait,oz_akglophono or—a-uindnw—dgrendants exhibit 66 is a

——————photograph.taken on. the outaido of the ‘outer office, look1n¢‘¥‘u
Aglaxd_ihn_inngg_grfice with tho satnhoor opon. You oould not wee-
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¢ into the 1nner'offioe to Mr}F ank's deek,or g men sitting there,

1 Exhihit 67 ior deiqndanf’ahows the pay window. Defenﬂant'a exhﬂﬁt? V

68 ahowa foot of the dovator ahaft showing the rubbish and bar-
" rels in end adjaoent to the elevator shaft, Doiendant'a ox@}kii_og
-7 shows the basement looking to the'baok-doorvto»the elevator shaft,
. De!endant‘s exhibitvvo represents the corner of the biéoe'ﬁhero'tho

| ~ body was found,the body being found Just-about the left corner, bepi

" T hind the partition. Qgiﬁnﬂant’a~ﬁzhtﬁtt‘71’§ﬁﬁﬁ§~%he “exit to the

= _“baok 00 “0of basement. Defendent's exhibit 72 shows the entranoe Nfi__

'on the etreet floor. The elevator is behind the partition on the
N right orwthis photograph. Defendant's exhibit 73 shows the eleva-

tor and irap door and stairway on the first or street tloor De=

fendent's exhibit 74 shows the place where Conley says he found the -
; body. The defendant's.exhibit 75 shows the.place where the cotton j'
' sacks were kept.- De'iendant_-'s exhibit 76 is a view of the’ plating

" room. Defendant'a oxhidit 77 is a view of the met&l room Showing

. where the floor wag chipped by the detectives in front of the

dressing room. On the- left 19 the ladiesn- dressing room. Defendant's

exhibit 8 ahows the lathe. Detendant's exhibit 79 ahows a view
~from the third floor 1ooking to the seoond floor., You oan see &
- man walking from the metal room towards the elevator, just aa’is
wn—on—thts—piotura——ﬁot—ﬁa—_tfa—_ih1bit 80 ahows.the elevatox
~_box on the second floor. Defendant's exhibit 81 shows the ninxxinx
hoxxnaxxknxgxnxntxtxnnrw;;g1s at tha top ot—the~1®urﬁhfiioor——bo
Iendantlg_exhibita 82 and 83 show Viewsoi the metel room. Defende

-« ant's exhibit 64 ahowa the doors of the metal room. These doors 3
.'have glass in them, They do not loock. You ompush them together,but -
the locks 4o not oatoh. Defendant's exhibitas 85 and 86 show the ¥ -

;,nbtal ologet with the door open and elosed., ALl these pheot
are falr representations and are as asocurate as a photograph can
“bes I have had 20 yeara experience, A 8light change in the
<mirror would have made tﬁéﬁﬁbxnet_oi_it.nisibleﬁandﬁWOulé haw&—-—ﬁ
thrown part of the room in view, - A \

G GROSS EXAMINAIION. The mirror oould be turned 80 as to_gee a.ne-_m!—;—

, fleotton in the hall, Thase photogﬁgpha ére made about 8. month ago. g
¥ 4 ,551‘w Bitting in tha bank door you_aoul&_not~aee—veay*noaf—%he—mirrox, :
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at the Selig residence,

T, H, WILLETT,Sworn for the defendant, '

—— I-am -a-pattern maker. I made the pattern of Pencil Faotory trom
" blue print, This is the model (Exhibit 13" for defendant)e.
CROSS EXAHiyATION.The height of the floors is not made aocording

to scale, The floor'plan 1s a oorreot representation,according to

the blue prins, The windows in Mr,Frank's office were not put in
6 -

by me. ' , ' _
7 EQIEEUT“EXIEINATIGN; I was gilven no instructions—except to follow —
= ~ the ground £1oor plen as shown on the blue pring., This is the blue
print, (- defendant'o exhibit 85),from which I made the model,
CeW BERNHARDT 28worm for the defendant,
I am a contractor aﬁ‘_buiider._Tﬁis‘tdefendant's exhibit 53)

falrly represents the back porch of the Selig home,as well as the
~first floor of the house, Standing in the kitche door you can't
 look through the passage way and see into the mirror. If you move

up a little distance you oan see about leilnohes of tpe mirrox,
 You ocould 6s mo body eitting on the south side of the table in-
the dining room, or on the north side of thé table,in fact you oanﬁf

not see _the table “at all,or the door leading from the diq;;gﬁroom ‘

to the sitting room, 8itting in a chair again;t the ng of the
kitohen door, you could not see a men in that mirrqs You would have

to" be a fook or more inside of the doox before_zgu get any view

of the m}rropﬂat allxk_. ;
 OROSS EXAMINATION,Taking dpotkt betwemn the door and the back

porch and a point about the pantry ybu could see about half of the -
- mirror, The flooxr in the dining room showed that this furniture
- had been standing in the same position for some time. fou could see

the.top of = man's head if hé were sitting at the table, If the

d * mirrop were t ,you migh et a&iew. t depends on the lo
P et ottt of reflectio on. :

H M W Sworn for the defendant.

— = L ﬁm'the'Olerk of the aommiseionerl of Roads and Revenues of
 Fulton Gounty. Standing in he baok-kitchen—doerfei—the—Selié}—

residenoo,that entere on. the back poroh and undertaking to look
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.ing in the mirror, = - ," | . SR o

. GROSS EXAHINATION. The v¥esw that I oould got of the mirror would '

depend upon where atood in the kitohen. I ocan only speak from the

Cy
-4

~ oonditions that existed as I saw them a3 to the arrangement of

twrmgrs,

JULIUS A. FISOHSR, Sworn for the defendant,

I ama oontraotor and builder. I 1ooked at the house of the

““Selig's at 68 K.Georgla Ave, Standing 1n'th34k1t°h°n‘d°°r'1 had

- very 1little view of the sﬁieboaﬁd. You could See possibly an inch '

.*.4n_the mirror. You oan get no view from the mirror, The test was

made sitting doﬁn and standing up. %he mirror is four-feet—High
- from the floor. You could got no vdew of the dining foom table,nor
?”see.a man sittigé-at the table, The mirror is fixed stréight up and
" down. The views you got depehd;on‘the”angle of the.mirrq;;ﬁif pfo-l_
. perly adjusted jOu might see a man standing up. . |

GROSS EXAHINATION I had the mirror turned around but I couldn't see

g"_anything.*ﬁhe mirror was too high from the floor, lrgon't knmm__*____

~what the cond it ions were on April 26th,
Je R LEACH, Sworn for .the derendant.

—_—,

1 am division auperintendent of the Ga.Rwy & Powser Co, I know
tﬁ_‘HUheduIa—ot—thﬂ—aeafgia—Avof—linﬂ and the washin

© The Georgia Ave, line 1eavea Broaﬁ and Marietta on’ the‘hour and

. every ten minutea. It takes two minutes—tv—g_;,___'
vmilcbua %o the cormer of Whitehsll and alsbama, It take — ia—or 13

—minntas-te—!ﬁn—&rom Broad-am— Marietta to-the cormer of Ge oxgia Aye..w

and Washington bt.,about ten minutea from whitehall and Alsbame to:
Georgis Ave, and Washington 3t, The Washington 3t. omr leaves :
- Broad and Marietta two minutes aftor the house and every ten min-
. ntes, It gots. to the oormer of Whitehall and Alabama St.in two min-
: . utes and it takes ten mimités from Whitehall and Alabema to Wash-
~fr%f'fw—r;-w~—ington and Georgla Ave. and ten minutos from Glenn and Washington
' %ts. into oen or of the oity. :

; The men oome in*ahead of the sohedule timea.l
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'—ahaaﬁ*vt“tima—when they ere going to be relieved. It isn't a
 matter of impossibility o keep the men from ooming in shead af

time, but we do have it. The unglish Ave, line is a hard sohedule.

1t frequently happena ‘that the. rnglish Avenue oar ocuta off the.

\\River car, and the Marietta aar. 1 have seen the bnglish Ave, oar
out off the Fair St.ocr, whioh is due at five after the hour,
) T THOMAS , Sworn fot the defendant. e ' -

1 am & a oivil engineer._l meaaured the distanoes from the 1ntor-

e e ———— —

aeotion of MNerietta and Forsyth St.,to the pencil factory” on
"'Forsyth St. it 1ia 1016 ieet. I walked the distence,it took me four
| end & half mimites. I measured the distence from the penoil fact-
ory.to the interseotion of Whitehall and Alabama, it is 851 feet.
I walked the distance and it took me 3& minutes. I measured the
'-_distanoe from the penoil factory to the corner of Broad and HﬁQfer

it 18 333 feet. T w&lked it in a nminutes and three querters, I

-walked at & fair rate. ?

CROSH FXAHINATION. I oould_have walked it more rapidly #hd made 1t

~——in~three'm1nutes. Ayan - would” have “To walk slower than I walkeds

" to take him 6 minutes fo go from Marietta and ﬂorsyth to factory. = |

L, M. VASTRO, Bworn for the defen&ant——— _— =

’

- T walked fnQm_xha_nnznan_gi_Maniaxia_and,rorSJth 5t.to the up-

S-S

Btairs of ths ﬂational Penoil antory on bo.Forsyth St. at &

. moderate gait. It took me 4% minutes, I walked. from the A8

{plaoe -in the peneil raotorz to_thegonxner"of_Hhitehall and Alabama i

, Streets, and it took me three minutea anﬁ twenty seoonds. I walk-

:"ed from the corner of Hunter an& Broad Streeta to. the same plaga_v |

in «the penoil raotorJ and " 1t“‘book me . one m?l‘ﬁ-té and & half, -
———ﬁ==§9~eaesa BXAMINATION, e R et S .

| , PROF. GEQ, BAQHHAK,_auornpion_iha_deiendgnt. , .
] '-RProf.ot Bhysiolggy and Phyaiologioal Chemiatry—atl.00I;¥hy8f&snr
ﬁ'f_;geons.Bomar saya—it takaa 4xhoura and & halt to digest—oabbage.what'
| for the oabbage to ‘pass trom the af___ﬁi—lnfo"fﬁe intestines. The N

gastrio digestion takea 4 hours and a haIf“That 48 the time 13 19 f
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The panoreatic juice helps digestion mostly in the small

inteatine. It oconslets of water 4in orgenic saltes of whioch sodianm

' oarbonate is the most importent, and & number of ferments. The or=—___
dinary time that it takes wheaf bread to pass out of the stomach
is not less than three hours, The time for a meal oconsisting of
oabbage cookéd~for~abuutfpn_h0ur and wheat bisocuit to pass out of

the stomach depends a great deal upon the mastiocation of the food,

The times given above have reference to the most favorable condi-

4ions. If the cabbage is not well chewed, it would take oonsiderablf

_lbnger, It ié impossible to tell exaotly how long., There is no reg-:
ular rules abouthow long such substances as oabbage and wheat bread.

will be found in a person's stomach, It depénde upon too many dif-
ferent factors, Even in & heélthy normal stomach the digestion might
" be arrested or retarded at any stage, as by atrong emotion euoh

es fear and “nger or violent physical exeroiae, or the state of

mastifioatioh. The Pyloris prevents passage of fqod to the intestines

exoept when it is liqudd'and when there 1sx§&ée hydre chloric acid |
‘ﬂ_in the stomach, If solid food touoheé'the pyloris 1t ocloses immedi-

~ ately and dothing passes for a time. If there Were partioles of — —

s&bbage —inthe stomach- unmasticated*tn-whioh*yvu—aan see parx_of

“the leaf they are liable to kesep the contents of the stomach in 1%
~seven-—or eight hours or longer by coming into contaoct with.the ' B
pyloris. The liquid—bontents.would pass into the fhtqgtinea. The

solid part would be retained for a very long time, The pyloris

y - works mechanieaily, and unless a ohemiet knows to what extent those -
- ~ unchewed portions haveaffevted the pylorls he can give no reliabke .
~estimate as to how long such food has been in the stomach, Its a
7;guess. The acfd in the atomaohkie hydro chloris,consistingof une
atom of hydrogen and Qpe;of chlorine, ¥t oomrinee'with.proteim,
"onlr oﬁ% percent of cabbage is protein, and only about one peroent.
Lof the cabbage is, acted upon in the stomaoh the balance is aocted
“upon 1n the mimmzek amall 1ntest1nes,and 1n the ‘mouth,where dige@ﬁ;,:==$
i tion begins to a oertain extent, The salfs in the sallba aot on the’ |
—— s4apch in the oa.bba.ge. . '
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Thil oabbage (state'a Exhibit G) I don't think hae been masticated

' at all 8o far as these pieoes are oonocrncd. ‘TheTe ocan be no doubt

that these pieces would retard the diggation and the passage from

the stomach into the samll intestines, The presence of euch”oabbage

would make it very uncertaln @s to how iong before the food would

pasl out of the stcmaoh. I ocould'nt say,and I don't think anybody

oould say,—ig;_igﬁg oabbage and wheat bread in such condition would

stay in the stomacheAs far as wheat bread and water are concerned

t§9 acidity of theﬂ:gyémaoh with referenoce to hydrgghiorié;doid,may_.:u_
g0 between 40 and 60 dogrees. which i@ the average hight of the
'acidity. ¥With wheat bread in the aame'ahape of bhetuit it would

- take the acidity about ahﬂhour to reaoh the height. With cabbage
.we don't know how long it would take it to reach that ‘height, The
aclidity may riee very qu!okly and decline slowly. It would not
necessarily take it one half of the 4 1/3 hours necessary for di-
- gestion, When the acidity reaches & certain height it begine to
~ decend., The'longér it sté?smin'tﬁe stomach 1t decreases, If you
1_,::;7iind_33 degrees 1n the body of a oorpég_you cannot tell whether
1% 18 on the Qsoending or decreasing scale, There 1s do dd;; oh

how long -1t would take the aoidity ‘to reach 1ts height in case of

cabbage. IT 118h of the juices of.a aorpes are taken from the
body and a gallon of embalming fluid, which is 8% farmalin, i# put

“in, 1t would destroy the ferments in the panoreatio julces, There
would bé no way to tell by testing such a body whether aﬁy of that
pancreatioc juioe ‘hed been 1n the_lower intestine or not, for the

" - only way to tell that is to find the action of the ferment, and it

ihe—formalin has destroyed it you ocan't tell anybhing about that

" at all, After formalin has been in the body it is diffioult to tell
;_how 1egg food'has been in the stomach, Formalin deeﬁroys the pepéfﬁ

in the'stomaoh._i never heard of hydrochloric acid being measured
f_;ﬁ*_Afiﬂ___hx_dxopa_beinno » bscause 1ts a vapor, If I investigated & stomach .
£ 4 and found wheat bread and oabbagg, ‘scme of which was in that con= -
—dition (State's" Exhibit G) and approximately & drop and a half or
— two_dropa—oi—eembined hydroohlorlo aoid, the etomech being taken

during ) poat mortem -on & subjeot tham has been‘lnterred nine. or
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— or ten days, a gallon of the liquids of the body having been taken

~out and a gallon of embalming fluid put in,it, and xxttidxtnxxhlx
'iif“I’fqrgheﬁ_tound the aocidity of t@é_atomaoh_to be 38 degrees
and practiocally no pepsin, and praoiiﬁaily nothing in the lower
“intestine, the body having been embalmed with formaldehyde, it
would be impossible for me or any other chemist or physician to
,L.toll anything aﬁout the time it had been in the stomach, The acid-
- 1ty of the stomach does not suffios to show it, because it may have
been higher that that, There hay have been considerable free hy-
f-droohlério'aoiq,:apdvﬁyatfmay have disappeared after the body hed ——
“been éﬁbalmed; or even before that, some of -1t will combine With
_the walls of the body and some passes put., Not finding anything in
~ the lower intestine would be of no value at all, because the fer-

- ments would be destroyed entirely,

CROSS EXAMINATION, If I %took the oontenta.§f‘&n absolutely normal

stomacﬁ‘and'ﬁade a poeitivev%esfﬂénd—founa starch there, and there
-was nothing to indioatefthat ahything was_étoppedAﬁp, and the in-
__testinés 8lx feet below, were ébeolutely olear, and_nothing'has .

 moved out of the—ptomaoh,thatrould ghow me nothing as to how far

‘ digestion had pressed, for ataroh is foﬁh& in the stomach from the .
‘begining of digestion until the lest partiole of bread has passed
out of the etom§oh and that may be three or four hours, Medioal

' men are able to éompile tables showing how long it takes to digest

oabbagg_ggd other thingﬁﬁbx»t/gﬁing,for“probeinTbut—ne%ffor—staroh
j because proteins are the only subtancés whioh-oqmbine with the hy-
: droohlorid acid and whioh are digested in the stomach, and that
oan be done only within certain limits gud nét with nathematioal
" oarteinty, If the etarch digestion is not interrupted, maltose
‘would be founf in the stomaoh, but if I méde a test and found starch,
" but no maltoeé,rI-céﬁi& express no. opinion unless the food had been
well masfioatenyuaﬁd‘unlsss'I knew how soon after the food entered .

.the etomaoh that free hydroohlorio—ao*d &ppeared, ‘because free
hydroohlorio aoid stope the starch digqa;ign,_Einaing_ataxoh,ana e
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and no maltose weuld not necessarily mean that digeetion had not .
;pgggressed very far, beoeuse free hydrooholoric acid may have ap~
“peared goon afber the- food entered the stomaoh and stopped etaroh

digestion, In the everage oaee I would e&y‘the ataroh had not been _!

-'1n the etomaoh very long., In an ordinary normeyl etomach you might
find maltose before the food reachee.ihe aiomanh,_eyen in the mouth,
it dependa on mastication, yf I did not find it in the mouth or
-stomach I could not-say how long-digestion hed progresseds I wes

_-told that these samples (State 8 Exhibit G) were taken from a normal

stomach within—frum—40—t__BU_EIﬁﬁfEE_ETf_““fHE?*Were taken in it I

would answer that they might have been in the stomach 7 or 8 hours. .

When 1t is eeidjin the books that 1t takes 4 hours td_dIéest ocabbage

it means cabbage which has been well chewed, not cabbage of that

. kind, (Statets_Exhibit G)

REDIRECT EXAMINATION. Cabbage, like thie (State's Exhibit G) oould
- "~ body
pass from theAwhole.Before it could be told with any degree of

- oertainty how long after ‘eating a meal of, bread and cabbage 33

degrees of hydrecholorio acid would be found numerous observahions

T

‘DR, THOMAS HANCOCK?,.8worn for the defendant.

A dooctor for 23 years. Engaged in hospital work 6 or 7 years,
.~ private
Have treated “about 14, 000 cases of surpgery., Have examined theAp rte
4&?%&@—M——Frank—and—fvund—ﬁbfﬁfﬁg‘éﬁﬁE?ﬁE’. As far as my examination

_disolosed he is & normal men sextually. If a body is embalmed about

8 'or 10. or 12 hours after death, a gallon of the liquids of the
' body removed a gallon of embalming fluid, containing 8% formalde~
_hyde 19 Injeoted, the body buried and & post mortem-examination made——
at the end of 9 or 10 days,and the dootor finds back of the ear a ’

is
A————cu%—whioh opehed and which extends to the skull about an inch

and & half ling ahd finds on the inelde of the skull no actual
fszeekfgfwthe,ekull!fbgﬁ_e_gligggﬁhgmmoragejunde: the ‘gkull ocoxres-

- Tponding to the point where the blow had been delivered and there &s
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uo interference with the brain or any pressure on the brain, no

dootor oould tell thaf long after death whethef'or~notlfhe wound

‘wotld have produced unoonaoiouenese, because the skull may be broken

'and ooneiderable hemorage and depression ocour without any loss of

‘memory even, There 18 no outs;de physical indlcation of any sort

. £hat'a_£;n oould find that cen tell whether it produced unconsocious~
ness or neot, If the body was found 8 or 10 or 18 hours after deahh
with that wound and some blood appears to have flowed out of the
wound that woufd bewdd have been inflioted ?55353_3? after death,

____;__#__,_ihﬁ,bleeé~might—II6i*T§65—E wound inflicted after death fTom one

to six or eight or ten hours by gravity. If the wound wes made dur~

ing life by a sharp instrument I would expect it,to bl¢9¢§g$‘1iV° '
body bleeds nore thén e corpse, If under the~above conditions only
e vieual examination of the lungs was made and no oonwestion was

— found it oould not be stated with certainty whethhr or not the
person dled from strangulstions If in such-asubject I removed the
stomach-and found -in-it wheat bread wnd ocabbage partly digested
like that»(State's Exhibit @), and 33 degrees—of acidity 4n the

stomach andgvery little liquids or anything in th%$smaller intestine
‘and feces some 5 or 6 feej further down, and—if the stomach-was R

from the body 9 days after death after 1t had been embalmed with a

preperation containing 8% formaldehyde,neither I nor anybody elge -
could glive an intelligent opinion of how long that cabbage and

wvheat bread had been in the stomaoh before death. The digestion of
'oa¥be-hydra%ee—%egine 1n the mouth. The more ocabbage and wheah_bread

- are mastioated the more easlly it is digeeted. Oabbage chewed lihe

that (State 's Exhiblt G) would take longer to digest. It s liable

- ¢

f to stay in the stomach 3,4 ofgsﬁhours, and” longer if 1t ia stopped
"up by the pyloris, and when food is not chewed thoroughly, iﬁ cauges —

_irritation and comstriction, and so the stomach would retain the

food longér.-Somg times cabbzge pesses out of the body whole, No
— ———  dependable option could be glven as to the time that oabbage had
“—=-been—in the stomach from the_oonditions of nitd&ttx acidity or
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© lack of acidity,starch or the laok of starch,maltose or the laock

- - of maltose, The oonditions.are tpo-vaziable; A great many things

" retard digeation,'suoh'as'exbitemeht; anger and grésf ., Formelde-

- hyde stops ell formaited processes of the pancreatic julces, end -
.Aaftq;;a,body was embalmed with it I would not expeot to find the
pancreatio Juices. It aleo destrofs the pepsin, so that 10 days
after death in thé cese of a body embalmed with formaldehyde no
acourate opinion ocould be given as to how long the cabbage (State's
_ Exhibit G) had been in the o stomaoch, Each stmmach is & l&w-unto
self. Cooked oabbage is more diffioult to digest than raw cabbage.

I recently made teets_with-one_man“and_fnnx_women with normanl
stomaohs,»giving them cabbage and whear bread, and removing it

~ from the stomach & lattle later to determine how the contents of
the stomach lookeds The first women,age 223, (Defendant's Exhibit
88 A)‘;;;;ight bread and—eabbage, chewed it well and vomited it
60 minutes later, She ate it at 12 o'olock arproximetely, It took

her 9 mInuﬁeé‘to chew 1t. None of them were supposed to -have eaten————*
any nnlng*BinCﬁ‘6759—oleiook that morning, but she had drunk some
chocblate milk at 9,30, and that gives this specimen the chocoiate

~ brown color, The next one,(Defendent's Exhibit 88 B) has in 1t
the hot water'kND—THE ENTIRE*VOMIQ—and»embalming fluld added to 1%,
- that is formaldehyde.—%hxs cabbage was not well chewed, and looks

T 1ike it did before it was eaten._§E€—E¥6“it_at—5—mtnu%ee—&£$er 3,
and 1t stayed in her stomach 45 minutes, The next one (Defendant's ‘

Exhibit 88 D) was & men 35 years old. He did not chew his well,

He ate it &n 5 minutes, I took it from his stomach 1 hour and 15
. minutes later, It was not digested, This nest- oné (Defendant's
Exhibit 88 0) was a woman, aged 21, she chewed it well, and hela'

1t from 30 to 45 minutes. There seems to be something llke toma—_

toes in it whioh she ate at 630 that morning. This last one—

— N

3 and bread? She did not chew 1t weil, and kept 1t 2 hours and 28 -

r minutes. You oan see cabbage in. there. "No dependable opinion

‘ - - -._--—-' . . . 1
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! reeulting-from the oondition of the contents of the stomech 1x-

-~ redpective of aoidity or the other ohemioal qualities as to how
Vflong babbage and wheat bread were in the stomaoh can a8iven wheré
-pabtioles like that (Statets Exhibit .G) are found, Where a young
’“—————-ﬁiady—13—or 14 years old died, her body is embalmed as above dew
ke soribed, and & post mortem performed 9_or 10 days after death, and
the physician finds thd epithelium detatched from the walls of
" the vagina ln several places nothing being visible to the naked

—eye anduhe_takes'seveial_parts of thefﬁEIIfo‘tha—vagfia—away—éﬁd
examines them witha microscope and discovers that the blood

| vessels are congested, that is, there has been & hemmorhage in &

number of-instances the blood from those microscopic vessels get-

tine into tissues, the removal of the epithelium could be account-
. ed for by the fact that there has been a digitel examination the
day after death by inserting the fingers, but in that length of
time I would expect the eplithelium ‘to shed off, Finding the
-~ eplthelium missing in several plaoee or separated from the wall of .

not
the vagina would,indiocate any violence done to the subjects in

~ dife, The condition of the bdood vessels above described I would
- expect to result from other causes than violence. The embalming
" might foroe the blood through the small cepillaries, If the sub-
jeot hadiJﬁst_had_hex_menstxual_pariod end that had come back on
her at about the time of deathor before,—that would—account—for

- those distended blood vessels and hemorrhage; but even if violence

caused them,you could not.tell how long before death that violence
— / = - '
. --had been inflicted, ot that it had been infliocted within from 5

_.to 15 minutes befors death, Death ky aizangnlaiinn—mishi—hﬂ¥ﬂ=5n——

-effect on those blood veeeels. If there was no more damage than

"what I have desoribed I would say certainly there was no violenoe

_ on the youn women,A bruise or disooloration oould be produced on

. the eye or f&ee anytime before the bdood ooagulated utterly;whioh
- mey be as long as 8 or. lo or 12 hours after—death. A blow on the
v baok of the heed can disoolor ‘che._e_ye.l D_eath ogm be produced by &_ ,
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: blow on the outaide of the head by oonousaion without any appreoi-

. able. leiaon on the outside of the head.

| DR WILLIS ¥. WESTMORELAND, sworn: for the defen&ant. _ _
DIRKGT EXAHENAmlbﬁ;A praotioing phyéioian‘for twenty eight years,

general praotioe and surgery. A profemmor of surgery for twenty

yeqra,and formerly president of the State Board of Health,if the
_ _body of a girl between thirteen and fdurteen yeara old was embalmed

" about ten hours after deéth,affer~fak1ng out a gallon of fluid end

mtting in & gallon of embalming f1uid,of which 8% 18 formaldehyde .
’ -¢_and_£he.bodg_is—buried_and~h1ne or ten daya éftor,upon ) pogt-mor-ih

.tem examination a cut an inech and a half long outting through to

-~ ———+%the skull in some places was found by the ear,and the skull ﬁas,
. opened and on the_inside of the skull no actual hreak of- the skull "
was found,but a little hemmorhage under’ ‘the skall oorreanonding to’
this po;ntﬂwhqu_thg_blow had bqnn delivered and no pressure on the e
--b;ain wae-oaused} aﬁd'no injury to the brain ;;;ﬁrred,it would be
~ impossible to tell whether or not that would have produced uncod- -

8®ciousness hefore death, tkull may be fractured without producing

— —  ——unoonsciousness. peath may be prodﬁgga By & blow on the head that

———— leaves very 1little outward signs. rrom 1ook1ng at such .a wound with-—

ogt ény knowledge of the amount of blood lost,one could not teil

“Whether it was Inflloted before or after death. One could not tell’

from looking at a wound of that gort from whioch diré@tion it was

‘ Tinfliotod (;n-anawer to"quéstion 88 to whether ba had any personal '

. feeling against Dr.Harris witnesa “answered "no" but that he had pra-v'

- ',ferreégeharges—with<aﬁate Board of Health, charging Dr Harria '__-f:_.

D g ,___pnaiasgional diehonea$y+_ A_blonnt surface - oan produoa a wound

' that would look 1{ke & out. If in the case of the same patient-

vne gtomach was taken out.anﬂ_in_im_waa_inund_when+ bread anﬂ
'f.»Oabbage some of the oabbage looking. 11ke that+ﬂ%a#eis—ﬁxhibit G)._;_"

j and thirty two dagrees of oombined hydroohlorioﬂaoid and suhamantiar"

1y nothing in the small 1ntestine and teoea some five feet away,

__ 1% would be 1mpoeaible to form & reliable opinion that osbbage ,§

Ll
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ten days after death. Many things retard digestion. Much depends

- upon the particular stomach,and ite affinity for partioular foods,
. Theré ie a oy&ie of acidity and in the p:bgreee of digestion that
:inqredeea,‘and'the;'later it goeé down, Food that is not thoroughly
emueifiéd will.remain in the stomach indefiﬁ&tely. dabbage like
- that (8tate's Exhibﬁt G) and wheat—bre&d"might remaln in the stomach
unti; the process of digeg}}on is complete, which ordianxia;y
would be from three and a half to four hours, They might pass
“____V_-thxgugh“ihevbody gn—diges$ed.—iA formaldehyde embelming -preperatinn
would destrby the‘pancreatio Julces,and also the pepsin in the |
Btomaoi, The provebility is that some of the hydroohloric acid and -

maltose fojund upoh an examination of the stomach in such a case

would in no way determine how long food has been in the stomaoch,
_If upon the post-mortem above described, it waa found that the
epithelium had beem so effected that it had been removed from the

wall of the wagina in several places,and upon & mieroscoploc test

of the wall of the vagina it—was found fhat some of the small blood
| vessels hhdd qoné;éted blood 1ﬁ them,these facts would not necessari-
_;_ilfy indicate violence of any kind during life, it being also
" mown that that had been a digital examination by the physician

-~ Just after death and before embalming,and that the physiocian per-
froming the post-mortem héd remdvéd the wall of the vagina with '

_ his hand:and sciésors.\Any eﬁithelium can be very easlly stripped
after death, The digital examinationicdﬂiawhave striﬁped it.

— Bo could the remUvai—for—purposeﬂ—of—peaﬁvmer%em—examin&tionv
: It the eubjeot had had a munstrusal period a day or two before death,

| and she was founf in the aot of menstruating. at the time of-&eath
thie-weu%diaooount for the congested blood bessels,and it woul&—»
-—= @lso make the ¢ eprﬁ*llum much-easier to etrip. Even xxth if an

opinion oduld be - -expressed as to viclence Yefore death,it would
- . be 1mposeible to say that 2t ocoured from five—to fifteen minutes .
| before death. From xkn an examination of the private parts of

. Leq M, Frank,he appears‘io be 8 perfoctt& nonmal men., A blaok eye .
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‘oould be inflioted after death. As long as the blood id not coagula-
‘ted, A liock on the baock.of the head oould produoe a black eyeé,
. CROSS EXAMINATION, Thsée are sexual inverts who are absolutely

normal in ‘physical appearance, If»: had a subject where there was

a blow on the head, going praoctiocally %o thg;skﬁil, with no injury
_to the brain, and the face was 1livid, the tongue hanging out, with
deep. indentation in the neck, the fleesh pushed out of place, with
blue naile and 1lips, I would say that death was produced by strang-—

wlation, in-the-absence of further faote. A blow ¢n the eye ocould

‘produce a swollen condition after death, Even assuming-ihat the
jdootor who went into the dterus and vagine with his fingers wae
very careful and did not rupture or injure the parts or cause
‘dilation, and if the mioroscopiocal examination showed a diletion of
- the blood vessels of the vagina,discoloration of the walls,and
-awelling of the parte, the menses ocould have brought about this
,oondition,and it would not necesearily bs due to violence,
Menatruation would not produoe7&139010rg§iog49xcepﬁ there would be

__an incressed reddening on account of the inoreased amount of blood.

_This change of color will be found wherever Epithelium was;in-the-

uterus and in the vagina., It would produce swelling wherever the

_muoous membrane was. A doctor could not look at cabbage in various
stages &£ digestion and venture an opinion a8 to how long it ‘had |
been in a woman's syomach, Doctors do not know, even approximately

how soon aféer & stomach reoeivea a oertain substance before hydro~

EY may be found earlier? Digestion had no fixed rule at all, The
" usual rule is the hydro-chloric acid is found within a range of

‘about half hour, The time when bt beéine to descend depends upon

_ the character of the food in the stomach and as to how the glands

I

are actinge. . ' - A

~ . _ _ REDIRECT EXAMINATION, The human tongue could not produce any sigue

;of violence in the vagina, Where there 1is avakgll wound an inoch and

™™g half long ocutting through the 1little arteries'iikqvthéwwound

\Q&w&u




-dé;sgibed above,it would bleed end if the body lay in one place .

30 or 40 minutes, there would be bleeding and if the body 14

Tpioked up and carried about 40 feet an¢ dropped at anpther place
I would expeot to find biood there, Skull wounds bleed very freely,
and there would be blood wherever the body was,
DTs J, O, OLMSTEAD,Sworn for the defendant,
Practicing Physician for 36 years, Given the faote that% a young
_2edy 13 or 14 years old died and 8 or 10 hours after death the |
- body was embalmed with a preperation containing 8% iwrmaldeh}de, _

* and the body is exhumed at the end of 9. or-10 days,_and—aﬂpostQ
mortem examination shows & wound on the left side of the back of
" the head about angd 1noh‘apd a half long, with ocuts through to the
skull, ‘but no actual fracture to the skull, but a hemorrhage under
the_akull corresponding to the point where the blow was delivered,

with no injury to the brain,it would_hlxtniillthtl not be possible

for a physiclan to determine whether or not that wound produced—
unoonsciousness before death, Such & wound could have been made
within a short while after death, It is imposeible to tell from

~ the mere faot of discoloration whether an eye was blackened before -

or after death. If the post-mortem made on the same subject 9 or

10 @ays after aeath:shoved uporilan examinetion of the contents of
~ the stomach & mixture of wheat bread and ocabbage like thie (Statess
Exhibit G); it bein posaiblemto>distinguish 8 cabbage leaf, and 33 |
degrees of aoi@ity, 1t would not be possible to determine from

- these facts or any other chemical faots that hight be. found there

how long that had been in the stomach with eny degree of acouracye
, 1t 1s impossible to tell when hydro-chloric aoid begins to be
_____,seoreted in a given ocase, The hydro-ohlorio aoid fbllows a curve;
as & rule it ordinarily begins slowly until it reaches a certain
: point and then gradually goes off aooordingi{ to thé character qf
”the food‘ahd the amount in fhe.stomaoh;=Agter death free hydro-

~ chloric acid and pepsin do not remain in such & state in the

stomach that you ocould tell 9 days afterwatd the exact time of
death. The hydro-chlorio acid diaappears after death, and neither

i ‘,,- o e ey e
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| iitJnor the pepsin would be preéent'in-any;degree 9 or 10 days

—after death, Embeiming fiwid—destroys the panoreatic juloes 80

- Mthat.it would be imposeible o find them, Babbage like that
(StatelsExhibit G ) is liable to obstruot the opening of the pyloris,

and to delay digestion, FooQAOfﬁthat dharacter might remain in -

.'the etomach undigested fé;-lo or 13 hours irrespective of the acid
- found there, If shortly after death a doctor makes a-digitélvand
'-:visual‘axaminatioquffthe vegina, opening the walls of the vagina

- with his hand, snd—finds mo signs or;ﬁblenqe “and then 9 or 10 =

~days after death & post mortem examination shows the ebithelium
"detatched from the walls of the vagina in a number of places,and

 a microscope shows on perts of the vagina removed from the body

-~ that the blood vessels are congested, this may be due to menstrua-
“tion or the natural gravitation of bdood to those parts and is
" not necessarily indibative of violence, Manipu;ation of the mem-—

'_brane would acocount for the displacing of ‘the epithelium, The use

~ of embalming fluid would make a diagnosis of violence utterly un-

‘reliable., Strangulation might -result in a distension of the blood

-vessela, The entire pelvic vessels are always more or less congest-

_ed during menstruation. No one could meke & digital_examindtion”of'
the vagine of a corpse w;thoﬁt;diéturbing the epithelium, It would
be impossible for a dootox finding those conditions in the vaginﬁ
by means of a ﬁiproqobﬁe 9 or 10 days after death to tell that
"that_iibléﬁae had been inflicted from 5 to 15 minutes beforé death, - _
OROSS EXAMINA!ION,’ There are mediocal tables showing that wheat
- breed digests in about 3 1/2 hours end ocabbage im about 4 1/3 houra.l

I cabbage cooked in the_same“way and bolted -down in the seuw way.
| i taken from the stomach of a living person within 30 or 50
- “"minutes after having been eaten and 1s found in a similar oondition.

%o that of cabbage taken from the dead person's stomach loFays

: arter death, that would not necessarily mean that the latter oabbage

e had ‘been inthe stomach an fqual length of time,

i /'. T T e
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DR, ¥, 8, KENDRIOK,Sworn for the defendant.
: 1 have been a practioing physioien for. thirtx:;Z:ri. I wes
Dean ‘'of the Atlents Medical college. I g&vo Dre Harris his firet
"position there. If a young ledy between thirteen and fourteen
years of age died and a post mortem exéminafion was made within

‘elght or ten houre after deéth by a physiolen who makes a digital

and viaual ‘examination to determine whether there 48 any violenoce

‘to the vagina or not, apq"{qupgg_gignﬁgpger{ for the;purpose of
~deciding, and the body is embalmed, and after nine deys it is dis-

Ainterred and another post mortem performed and the physician per-

forming the post mortem takes a half dozen strips and sees nothihg

with his naked eye by way of congestion, but by the use od a mioro-

socope finds that some of the epithelium is stripped from the wall
—— . of the vagine, I don't think that the finding of the epithlium

‘8tripped: from the wall would indlioate snything unusual, I don't
.think that would indicate any act of violence, A females manstrual
periods brihgs about congestion and hemorrhages of the blood vessels
every time, Thg congestion gradually subsides within two or three
-days. That would not be any indication of violence, nor could you

tell how long before death the violenoe had been in flicted, If a

‘young lady had a wound on the back of the head about an inch and a
‘hald long cutting to the skull and the skull was open and a emall

hemorrhage was found,— th&tﬁeid4nox—inxb;#e#p%eesufe—en—%he—br&%ﬂ—

_and the braln iteelf was not-injured, I am postive that no man ’

1examining the body-nine'or tén days after cnni&xhzxnxzxxxitxgx;i;
sfxkakiiagxuanikaxxixsskady death could have anywey of telling

whether that wound would produce unoconsciousnese or not. It would

.be a pure conjecture if'he said anything on that subject., Skulls
are sometinmes fractures with -out unconsociousness. gaoh etomach is

e law itself. It Ls o known fao¥ that some stomachs will digest
:différon#—pupptanoep quicker than othere. I don't think there 18 -

“,;an oxperi.in the woild ‘who _aould form any defiﬁate idea by either




the stomach, o
' OROSS EXAMINATION, I am not a speolalist of the stomach, but I am

and have been taching diseases of the stomach and all these _oases
. come under my juiiad%otibn.<ﬁr;:ﬁsﬁtmorelan¢ is a surgeon, not &

stomach speoialiet, Dr, Hancook 1s not a stomach specialist, If

you find starch granules in the stomach undigested and cabbage un-

“digested and thirty two degrees of—iydrooholorio'aoid in the stomach

vi and no dextrose and no malbose, the small 1ntestinés for eix feet

_absolutley empty, the sides and glands'of the stomach all normal- ,

I would not have an opinion as to how long that cabbage was in the

stomach for the reason that aach cese will order 1tself, Yes,there

are certain general principles dealing with these-matters,
Hydrocholoric acid appears early during digeation and in small

SN gt

quanitydd, and goes upe The main things in the stomach are pepsin

) and hydrooholorio aoid, As sogn as & pieoce of cabbage or bread
‘gets into the stomaoh the hydrooholorio acid begins to atteck 1%
) and works until it hag_

stomach, and thereafter/%he hydrocholoric acid descends, I have

made no effort whgteyﬁr_to find out how rapidly hydrocholoric

acid descends and gscends, I should think though that whenever -

you find no hydiqéaglnrio éoid the process oI digestion jd ended -
e and -that-1if yop find undigee%ed thinga in the stonach and hydroohol-v.

orci acid in a “small degree that the process of digestion hed not
finiahed. That's the general rule, That doee not apply in all
_cases_ For snstance, I can't digest cabbage at alls It will put

me in bed, Each stomach is a'law unto itself, o far as digeetion

goes any statement to the oon&rary_is_ihcorroot. There are cerw

tain basio laws that apply to most/peoplo. I haven't read a work ~—

N

on—dtgestion in ten years. It there be four-different etages of
. digeation, I think 1t would be 1mpoesible for an. expert—to tell




_ by an.examination what stage of digestion certein things were in,

" There are a0 many exceptions to the rule, As to whether the cabbage

~ had been diges;ed_nx_ngj,_ii_ﬁhnle pleces of ocabbage were there I
could tell, byt 1f you could not find the cabbage either with the

naked eye or the miorescope, I would pay that 1t had been digested.

I don't know how long 1t takes an ordinary stomach to digest tur-

nipe. If o 13 year 0ld child ate cabbege-end-brssd onSaturday and

_ her body was found that night about three o'clock, with the tongue |

—out,deep indentations in the msvk, & wmall flowof blood—from-s
. wound in- the back of the head,is disocolor of blood over her pantlets,

one of the drawers legs torn, the stoqking_supporyer torn loose,
rigor mortis had set in since 16 to 30 hours, all blood had settled
down in that part where gravity had teken it aoeording‘tomthe-way*
the body was lfing and the small testines was olear aix feet below

‘the stomach, the stomach was normed, and there was no mucous and
— every indication was that the digestion was progressing favorably
T'and this cabbage was found with the naked eye in the stomach and

unmistakeabls evidences of undigested,sisroh granuxes and thirty

IWO—Gerrees 01 raroocnolio o avid, BAY 8mMDnatioorly g N0 man

living in my judgement could-say how long that cabbage had been in

. the stomach, If Mary Phagan was alarmed concerning her surroundings,

.~ or knew that certain facts were upon her, digestion then and there

~ibuld_hsxe_slmgsj_been completely arrested. If gshe lived six or

- elght hours after this alarm, I say that no digestion could have o

oontinued up to~-theltime of. her death.Any kind of mental or phy-

-~
et ey e —- ~-—--.‘...*‘._‘ s ﬁ-_mg

- gioal excitement would Aawgely srrest»digsstion,probablyiopmpletsly. -
_ I could.tell by looking into the stomach that. day but if examined |

that ten days afterwards, and found the ocabbage in that state and

“f I hed said that death or exoitement had srrested 1te digestion I

would consider that I had stated one of the grsatest sbsurdities of _

" the déy. I don't believe it is possible to tell a thing &n the world
of the contents of the stomach od a person that had been dead six

—— or eight,or ten dsys.,*es,,that'ldoks_1ike"cabbage(8tates‘ExhibitG)v

g )‘,‘w

-v«‘%f’"’??\ ‘pr-nnv

P PP S




k L

fREBIRECT.EXAMINATION. That ocabbage dosen't look (State's Exhibit G) -

“as 1£1% had been chewed at all. Oabbage ohewed that way would be
hard to digest.
— - - - JOHN ASHLEY JGNES,Sworn for the defendan%

e —— ey

I have known Mr.frank about a year and oighteen ‘monthe? His

generel character 1id good,
CROSS EXAMINATION, I am resident agent for the New Yodrk Life

Insuranoe company. I don't know any of the girls gt the penoil

faotory*—;—havd—never—hear&—any*taik—of—ﬁr~—?rank*a—pra-
.relations with the girils down—%hefem—Mr——grank—has<a policy of

_insurance with ue, it is our oustom o seek a very thorough report
on the moral hazard on all riskd, The'report on him-showed up first
‘olass, phyeically as well as morally, I went to him in January 1913,
— and tmied—io—writeghim—additiena%—insurance end on April 8th,I .
-went to the factory to take his application, where I met him and
- his wife, After a thorough—examinetien—ofhim—by—our—p l. edar—eand

a very satisfaoctory report,covering hie_moral,reputatioh,we issued

ot

| ‘him a standard polioy, I have never heard of‘Mr.Erénk goihg out to
_Druid Hills and being caught there, but it was the 'O:th 5-0f ~OuWT-
inspector to find out that and he certainly would have issued such
& policy if he had. ioun#—%t—out. Two or three of us in the offloe
eigned~&~}engf%et%er—to—the—&r&nd—ﬁury—tn—ths—tnte¥uwkﬂ£ﬁ%hﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂh
~_Mr, Robert L Cooney. Mr, Hollinqawortn*__xlgllark and_Myself signed
it. We deoided this was & mattor of pvrseoution. I think Mr, Cooney.

4

started 1t, "No I have never 3 22EX heard of ‘Mr, Frenk's kissing girls
- and playing with thelr nipples on their breasts, I have neverﬁiﬁgwn
Mz, Blackstook, I-never heard-that-Mr,- Frank would walk-into—+the-
_dxaaﬂing room'when'the girls were dressin , nor that he tried to
___pni_his_arms—areund Mies Myrtis Gato and tried to shut the door on
;hchex—geiag~&n—$he dressing room with Lule MoDonald and. Bachael »
':fPrator, nor that Mtxl Mre. Pearl Darlason about tive yeara ago'threw

'a monkey wrenoh -at him When he mxugkk put his  hand on her and held .

-vimoney in. one handz I have never seen,anyfnudé plotdres'hangihg in
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- hie office,altbough "I have been there 8 number of times, I have

] _never heard that he emiled and wibked at young girls,
' L‘***REDIQECT EXAMINATION. "Thils is the letter I wrote to the Grand
Jury: Mr.W.D, Beatty, Atlanta,Ga, My Dear Sir: Without having the

slightest intention of interferingAin any way 1n matters which do
_;hpt condern me, I believe the interest which any good ocltizen has o
in impartial justice warrants my qa&ing that the business men to
-whom I have talked, commend very strongly the attitude of theGrand-
-Jury in 1ts disposition to at 1east investigate the merits of the
situation as regards‘1na‘nugro—eoniey—4n—thegpresani,matter“whioh

has interested the City of Atlanta so much that it is not neoessary

to desoribe 1t,and I sincerely Jope that the Grand Jury will go
into the matter exhaustively, knowing from the charaoctexr of seJQ:al
of ite members with Whom I am.aoquainted that, to the best of their
ability, the—right thing will be done,"
Dz LEROY W, CHILDS,SWORN faxr the defendan®,
| I am-a-surgeon. If a person dies and the body found three
— o'olock in the morning, rigor mortis not quite ocomplete, embalmed

- the nexy day about ten o'olook, the body'diainterred*ntn= days -

T later énd "a post mortem“mada;—andqa:wound‘iéj?pund—pn the baok-of
the head behind the oar,ﬂalmoﬁt two and a qﬁarter inches long
- going through the skull, there was perhaps a drop of blood under .
~the wound, no pressure on the brain, no fraoture of the skull, it
) ~ would bs.impd;;Iﬁle to determine absolutely at that time whether_
" or mot that .wound produced tnlotooiouanesa. You migh% hazard a
guosa. The presence of the blood on the akull would have ‘no effeot 2

1% 1% the force that produced the drop of blood that 1s material ..

"It would be purely & guess to say whether ehat"EEEEESEd unoonsoious~
7 ness or not. The wound would bleed if inflicted within an houx
' after death an¢ would héVe the same appd%anoe as 1f inflioted juat
- before death, With such a wound it would be a guees‘fbr a ‘dootor

to say whother it wa.e inflloted Just 1mmed1atGIy'before éea%h, or




within an hour or two aftar“death. Such a wound oould be afflicted
“and a person remain perfeotly uncongoioud, Fraotured skull does

- "not necessrily produce unoonsotousne;s; Babbage is a catbohydrate,

It is considered the hardest food to digest among oarbohy@;gtes,

"becauss it has 80 much ocellulose,which is woody fibre, The older

theﬁgahﬁigd“is the more cellulose it has. Oabbage gets its diges-
‘tion in the mouth, That cabbage (State's EXhibit G ) has not been
maefioated thoroughly. They have been swollowed almost whole., Raw
_"bébbégé;ls‘eéaier‘digested_%han_booked cabhage. Cooked ocabbage is
.;the most indigestible form of it. It is the ptyaline 1ﬁ the salivs
_:$hat aots - on the oabbage in-tbe mouth, I% acts-on the oarboh&drate—-
- part-of the babbage; The oaibohydrate digestion ceases after it
leaves the mouth until it reaches the small intestines. The only
”‘tﬁlné the stomach does is the churning movement by muscular action .
As soon as gastric juloe of—the stomach strikes the cabbage 1%
o néﬁfralizes the ptyalin and renders 1t inactive. It stops any
further digestion of the carbohydrate., The balance of the digestiecn

of the ocabbage takes place in the small intestines by the panoreatioc
Juilces, The shortest time for boiled- cabbage to pass into the small

intestines is four and a half h:ours after it is eaten, The stomach

—does not digest cabbage, A person may swallow cabbage it will

~out of him ﬁhple completely undigesﬁed, and 1t will appear less .
- changed that thatappears.(State's Exhibit-dr);PhsyohiO—igxlusnoesn
—will retard digestion as exoitement,'fear,anger,alao physical or |
- mental exercise, Substances mayﬁﬁein‘iﬁé—etdﬁéﬁﬁﬂgiité o while

~ and show very li*tle‘evidences'of digestion, Each stomach-hes ite - -
_Aown peroullarities, If a humen body 1s disinterred at the end of
: _-_.nino days and the stomach 1s taken.out and among the contents you

- £ind oabbage like that (stkte's Exhibit G ) and fragments of wheat

“bread elightly digested, you could not by looking a% the oabbage

yazard~an*optnton—ﬁB—to—how—iong~bafcre—déathrthat had been taken
-~~~ into-the stomach I don't think it is possible to state within a

~ period of houts“hqn_lohg:thqt cabbage had been. in the stomache
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——F have seehsoabbage less changed than that cabbage you exhibited o
me (State's Exhibit G) that hes remained in the stomaoh.ls hours,

Bread and cabbage ‘would not begin to pass out of the stomach until

3 1/3 to three hours, A blow on the back of the head colld blacken
. the eye, IT would be perfeotlj bsssible for the epithelium of ?gp - 3
‘vagina to be ruptured by the fingers in making a digital examinew
tion it would br more liable to rupfure it ten hours after this
. . than_immediately before-{this.—Decomposition-destroys—the epithe-

s a = .
- - 1lum, It 1s,very dellcate membrane. Decomposition developes very

~_repldly on such'epithelium, In cases of death by strangulation all

"~ the muoous membranes_throdghout the body are congested by blood,

It is not unusual to find those blood vessels congested whéle deat

"is by strangulation. In such zames a case I would expect to.find :
“oongestion in the vagina, especially if the persom had just had her
mbnfhly periods. Menses may be brought bsok by excltement. Violence'
would not be neoens&ry—to—prcducs the conditions of oongestion of
the blood vessels that you have stated. The digital examination
would be di!itnlix suffiolent violence to produce the ohang~s in

the epithelium that you have ‘stated, The congestion of the blood

esseis*csuid—bs—snttTGZE——acsQn_teg Tor by natural“nausea,_of_ixomﬁ_

death by strangulstion. If the epithelium stripped in some places

fand the blood vessels are found songsstsduggsgg~the miocriscope,

- _there 15 no-possible way to determing if violence had caused it
,_:insﬁssd of natural causes,. unless thére.is s»sign of bacterial
'inflamatisn. Ii_ﬁouldshs_impnssible to tell how long violence was
inflioted before death, whe re the body is-interred nine days after
Ideath —*T—nouid'nst—hazard_E_EﬁEEE—WIfhIﬁ‘fﬁagdays of the time. I
“think I might in two weeks., -
'CROSS EXAMINATION., The amount of digestion in the mouth depends oﬁ
the—&mcunt~offma3tig§tion.1n ‘the- mouth. If the-foed 1d bolted thewe
-is—no—digestion. I am not familiar with Dr. Crittendon! 8. table.. If.

~jf-/' — “he ‘skkins states that boiled oabbage is easy to dige@ﬁ_?e W oabbs5s 
i - The 1s at issue with the generally acoepted authorities. Normal . -
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Tfatomaohé have certain idiosynoracies, In normal stomachs 18 sup~
“ posed to go along éertéiﬁ'stipulated rules.”¥ou £ind free hydro-
. oholorio aocid in any stomach that has foodvat an& stage of diges- -
. tion, Ae to whetgher you could ever find free hydrocholoric acid -

~in tﬁe stomach 1mmediéte1& after taking Ewald'e test break“ast, nm
~would depend entirely on the state of the glands, and how long
brevious dizestion had been in the stomach. As to the total aoldity

“ina stoﬁaoh after such a. test, that ie for & laboratory man.

_Ajﬂliwyon take oabbage out of a stomach like Ep@t_(Stgtefe Exhibit G) o

the size of the stomach is normal, no obstruction to the flow of

the stomech, and you.find hydrocholorioc acid combined to about 32

degrees, no fres hydrocholorio acid that the starch of the wheat
T T bread is slightly digested, and the state of the starch correspon-
" des exactly to the state of the cabbage, I don't think you could

—tell inside of two houfs or an hour and a half as to how long
na i .
these things have beennrormalu»-stomach. I have taken cabbage from
a stomach by forced emesls twelve hours afterward anditdid not——

—— ghow- a9 much digestion as this cabbage (State's Exhibit G ),
- The patient had a normal stomach, but the cabbage produced indi-

-

— “;*gestion.'"That“1éffhe_bﬁiiféxpérihghﬁ—f_ﬁﬁﬁe—éver made with oabbage;
If the little girl was found 16 %o 30 hours after she was murdered,
and there 1s a wound on the back of the head, with a small blood

0lot nine days after the thing happened,and 16 to 3¢ hours after
" her death the.blood underneath the hair is still moist and thexrs
. is e deeplingz;tion in the neck, showing where a oord had been
put aroundfthe throat"and the tongue is out and the face livid - -
S and the nails bdlue and the 1lips blue and an injury to the wind |
‘pPipe, I would say thatthe blow-oﬁ’the;geadmdtd"not’cause deeath,
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| 4 Sworn for the defemdants——— |
.. I ama resident of Brookiyn, Ne¥. I have known Leo Prank ° |
_ubout 15 years. I knew him four years at Pratt Institute, which
. ‘we both attended, I also knew him after he returned from Cornell

"Univeraity.' His gsneral character is goode

PHILIP NASH , Sworn for the &efendant.
I live in Ridgewood, N.J. I am connected with the N¥e
Telephone.,companat,- in New York-City. I -kmew Leo Frank four yeas __

" at Pratt Institute. I was in hie class. His general charagw — —

NI

ter in good. o B
RICHARD A WRIGHT. Svorn for the defendant.

1 1ive in Brooklyn, N.Y, I em & consulting engineer,with
offices in New York City. I w Leo Frank four years atﬁrratt

, Institute. I also knew him three years at Cornell. His generw -

- al character—1s goods ) . .
| HARRY LEWIS, BvornA—for the defendant. —
~ I live in :BroukIjn‘f, NeYe 1 am & lawyer. I was formerly
-, Assistant Distrl ct Attorney of brooklyn. 'fI have known Leo Frank.
about twelve years. I have been & neighbor of his until he
came © uth, His general character is 15 goods : ——

 HERBERT LASHER, 8worn for the defendant.
I live in New ¥ork State. I menage my father's estatess I

knew Leo era.nkft Oornell University, during the years 1903,4,5,

6. I was in his olaas, and wé 'roomed together. for two ‘years. Hb

‘His general character was very good.

CROSS MNATION Ho asgociated with the Tinest class of ntu-

dents at the university, I kept up & corespondence with him a
oouple of years after he lert—eemell.
' .TOHN '. T0DD, 8worn for the defendant.

I reside in Pitte‘burg. I am Auiltant purchasing agent for
the Crucible Bteel -Co. I attended Gornell Univorsi—ty with Leo
L ‘l‘rank‘.‘I knew him for- yearu drung the timq I was in College, I

an the life trealurer of our clau. His generai cha,r\aqt.er was

gooda
‘. K
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PROF, O, D. ALEERT , Sworn for the defendant.- |
I am profesm—of—mﬁine'duigm in Cornell University.

I have held that ohair for five years. I knew Leo M. Frank for

two years while he attended the university, At that time I was

"Inutructor in mechanical la'boratory, and as luoh I came in oonta.ct

‘with him§ His cha.ra.cter was very good.

PROF, J. E, VANDERHDF, Bworn for the defendant. -
1 am foreman of the foundry at cornell University. I knew

~teristics of the boys very well., No, I cannot tell what Frank did

-', Lso Frank Tor two years when he attende cT the university. His char=

acter was goode
CROSS_EXAMINATION. I have been in Cornell 25 years. As to what

" caused me to take any special notise of Leo r‘x'ank'I came in contact

with him every alternate day while iie was there, I know the charac-

when he wa.s not in the class room,

Ve TIREIGSHABER, Sworn for the defendante.
. l—live in Atlanta. I have known Leo Frank for about three
yeare. His general character is €ood.

CROSS EXAMINATION . I did not ceme in oonta.ot with him frequently.

— m—ﬂmmoqaﬁhe:ﬂmmmmm “Frank is also.

I met him once a month there, I don'!t know how long ne has been on

the bodrd,I have met him thers probably twice., He also came quito

»_rrequently to the._ Or;pha.ns_noma_with his uncle, before. hg\was Qleot-

ed to the boards I dia not come in contact with him socially.
lt. ‘¥. GOLDSTRIN , Sworn for the derenda.nt.

. Ipra.ctio 2 ] antg TV IO ee

_three and a Yalf years. His character is very goad.
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‘GR@BSMATION.—'&m:ed—to—livo—on—the—sama street together I —
would see him nearly every day. I would see_ him at the Progress_ 4
Club a rew times every month, ‘During the last two~ years, he was tb

;nnxt ranking ofrioer to me :ln the Lodge. -

‘DR DAVID m. J‘ewiuh Rabbi, and R, A, SONN, Supere

- 1ntendent of the Hebrew Orphans Home , b&ing—mrn—fer the defend~

ant testirted—that they had known Leo Frank very Wwell ever aince
he_pgm ta;u,vc 1n q& ke tl;at H--Aw\.etar mu :mm!o..-~ v RE A

(-I -
Ao v oGS = PR A Tt o e s AR T . ~\~-«~s§}’w

- . v .. . .
-~ . . . . v -
» ¥ . . & o Z . { ¢ %




m%‘%fﬂ the defendant.
X practiced law about- nineteen years in Atlanta. I have

known Leo Frank for ‘thre our yearss gerersl—chnaraocter

:Luﬁgo Odl

“”"’E:foss mmnmxon o I have heen with him seven or eight timeg

in three years. I have been wi-th him alone,I suppose, five or

six times, probably for 15 or 20 minutes at a time, 1 ‘have nev-
er-'hea.rd”any reference made to"hiu' relation with the girls in
_ the-factory. ' -
— MRS, H, GLOGOWSKI , ~Bworn for the defendant.
keepa%fqu&l'o—tn‘thia citys I have known Mr.

Frank more ‘than three years. He and his ‘wife boarded with me

for seven months. His character is godd.
| MRS, ADOLPH MONTAG, Sworh for the defendant.
I am a sister of Mr, Sig Montag. I have known Mr, Frank .

five years, His character is very goode
CROSS EXAMINATION. I Have heard of his character through the -
‘ladies he has lived with, Mrs Meyers has told me how nice he —

_always was 1o her. My husband has always spoken well of him, I

“have hea.rd a grmwwwm:-.

cle speak ¢ well of him, My husbana has told mﬂhat—rfm,—tnﬁr—_

11gent gentleman he was,
IRSL Ji 0, PARMRLER , Sworn for the defendant.
“My husband is a stockholder in the National Pencil- Company

‘Mr Frank's general character 1s very goods

" CROSS RXAMINATION . I]iave seen Mr.Frank at the Jail twices I

~ have only come in contaot with "him once at the factory, I am a

o | member or the- Board of Sheltering Arm, and I have heard a great
" deal of Mr, Frank in matters of ohar:lty a.nd in a social waye L

---have hoard di:rferent people speak of him a great many people‘ LS
I have hoa.rd theé I.ioberman-, thﬁ"l[ontags, “the Ha.aseo, Mrs Bauer,

— m-, Pa,rmele and thé ezmployees at the fa,otory Bpeak of him.

v




© MISS IDA FAYS, Sworn for the defendant. |
_—I —wo;k at the pencil factory on the fou th floor, I have
known- Er'.]!'rank for two years. HisA general character is goods I
have lknown Conley for two yearé. His general character for truth.
..and veracity iu ‘bad.~1 would not beliove him on 9ath,

CROSS MNATION. Conley borrowed money and } promiaed to pay it

back, but he didn’t do it. We would get it after awhile, He trl ed
to borrow money from me, but I refused to let him have it. |
- MISS BULA MAY FLOWERS, Sworn for .the defendant.
V—:I—wo?k “on the second Tloor of the pencil factory. I hava

known Mr,Frank for three years. His general character is goods 1
~ have known Conley for two years. His general character for truth
and veracity is bad.
1 GROSS ]'!XIHIHATION{ x His %mma not paying it back
"":I.u one thing. He has promised and he has never paild back anything

he has ever borrowed from me. I had Mr.Gantt take it out of his

envelope. I have never met Mr.Frank anywhere for any immoral

. purpose. o -

MISS OPIE DICKSON, Sworn for the defendant. I
N ° navrmmwenmw anthn. Mre

Pran;:'s general character is goods I have never met Mr.Frank
for any immoral purposes I have known Jim Cénley ever since I
have been at the factory. His general character for truth and vee -
racity is bad. I wouldnot belleve him on oaths
" CROSS mmﬂxon. I know M¥r.Darley and Mr.Wade Campbell, I don't

_ rememberif I wé’.s with them on the nightof April 26. I don?t-rew

"

mnher.:herolms. '_ P T '

llRSs EMMA CLARK FRERMA FREEMAH Sworn for the do:tendant. '

I have worked at the: penoil factory over tour years. Mrg
‘I'rank'l ganeral ohara?\}:er_in_good. I am a married woman. I have
known Conle _y eyer since he han been at the_iaotory. His genera.l

- charaotor for” truth and veracity is bad., I would not believe him
on oath. ' ' '- - =

1 ‘OROEE mNAﬁD%—.I—h‘ave never heard any -ugge-tion of any
wrongdoing on” the’ part or. llr.;ﬂ‘rank, qither :I.n or out or the facto~

-
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: ry. I waa torelady at the faotory for about thFee years.
_MISS SARAW BAHan Sworn for the defendant.

i worknd at the»penoil_taotory over fowr years. His oharaoter"
‘_;sﬂgooq,_¢ have never hesrd anything bad.He has been the bhest of men .

’ I-CROS§ EAAMIHATION. lio one has telked to me about what I was going

to swear. l:have told lir,Arnold what L have teld hiere, 1 never
wenf with Hr, Frank for any immorsl purpose anywhere,
| MISS IRGNE JACKSON, ¥worn for the defondang, _ . .

* & worked at the penuil Taoctory for three years. 50 far as 1

“know" Mr;rrank*a“oharaoter ‘wag” very”weli+~i-dont$~knew—any%hing P

about him. He never said anything to me. 1 have never met pr,
Frank at any time for any immoral purpose, — ,,/////
///
CROSS EXAMINAYION. I am the daughter of Goupﬁy/fbliceman Jacks one— —

i P
1 never heard the girls say anything ab him,except that they

- —8eemed to be afraid of him. “hey néver would notiee him at ‘all,

They would go to work:when' 8 saw him coming. MiBs rmily Hayfkid
_ and L were undxggg;nglin-%herdressing room once when rir,.pFrenk
. eame in'the;gpﬂr. He Xooked,turned around and walked out. He—just

,/’_ . * .
came to -the door , ushed- it -open. He smiled or made some kind of

«a@e. niss Fayfi‘Id“ﬁad_her”%op dress off end had her old dress in
her hand to put it on. I told nr.narley L would not quit unless -

wy father made me,and he said .if the girls will siiok to ﬂrank

they won't lose anything.l heard Some remarks two or three timas

abouf . Nr Frank going in the dreseing room on different occasions,

i but'l‘QGn't remember emything about it.The seeond time I heard of |

"his going'in_%heﬁdressing room was when hy sister was 1aying down

A”f there, nhe had her feet on a stool. she was. dressed. i was in there

S Sy

“  at ~the- time. He juat walkea 4in,end turned and walke& outs- nr.nrank

walked in the dreasing room on nies. Memie xitochens,when I wes’ in

there, He never sai&'énything thn three times he walked in when 1

—— e

‘~:~f~w~ﬂ~'wagsftharp._The aressing room hes a mirror and a few lookera for
' . ‘the foreladies._what's the -only thing that. A have ever seen W

Erank do,gc 1n the dressing room ana_stare at the girls. L have

: x:259 ! heard SShem speak oI other timoe when XL was not th&gﬁ(
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_ REDIREQT ax;ufn DION. My father made mo quit,after the murder.There|

i~¢A~f~aae; é/;lndowa-in the dreesing room Opening 2 Forsyth nt. S
nk_thaxe_had,hoan_aomowoom@laintaﬁoi—tho‘girls flirting through,
thoso'winqows. L havo[heurd of some of the girlo'flirting-throughf ‘

the windows. The orders were againof the girls flirting through-

 the windows. Hr,rrank never ocame into the room at all, he poéhed
- the -door-open and Just looked, i.y sister and I were both dressed

when Mr.Frank looked in the door. The othor time that he asme-in

I was tixing to put on ny. stneo$ dreas. I wes -net undressed,-
RECROSS EXAHINATION I don't know if hr.Frank knew the gtrls vere

in there beforo he opened the door or not.It was the usual hour

) —‘Tor t hem to be -in there. He could h&ve seen the girls register

-——**from—%he—outer offioe, but-not- from the immer office. I have never -
_ heard any talk about lir.Frank going around and putting his- hands
'3 on the girls, I have never “heard of his going out with any of the
~ girls. My-siater quit at the factory before Ghristmas. I ‘have nev-
er flirted withoanybody out of the window. I have hesrd theh say -
they dian't want the girls to flirt around the ﬁa@toxyw—;—have——————

heard Mr, ¥rank say that/Misa MoGlellan,after she told him that she

~ knew aome_0?% the girIé flirting. ~A\#
MISS BESbIE FLEHING. bworn.ror the defendant,

I worked as stenographer at Hr.Framk'a office,from April 1911,
to December,1911, Mr Frank's oharaoter was unuaually good,

'CROSS AXANINATIQN.I—am Juat talkimg about my personal relst fons

f With him. I haVe never seen him do anything wrong there in the fao-

- tory. He never made qnyﬂaqvanoos-to me or anyone else, I wor ked

: rightmin“the”samé office. with”him;'The'foreladies'came to ‘the o ffice
”ﬂ-;rf the other girls did_not very muoh. I neveroﬁiﬁ see any &1irt1ng. I
‘never heard about any. Mr.rramk worked on- his tinanoial sheetain i

“the afternoona,he didn't have time baturday morning, I didn't sky
\_ﬁhgzg_lgmy often on satwrday aefternoons,but I kmew that he didn't
have time to do 1t Saturday morning. I aaw him on Saturdaya during
- the mornings. meking out the finanoial sheet., The girls work by the
hour and plece work. She hes a right to 80 4in there when she
'3 wents to dreas to go out,
e HISS HATTIR THDNPSON Sworn for the detenﬂ&nt.
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